Washoe County

MATT SMITH, Chairman
KITTY JUNG, Vice Chairman
GEORGE FURMAN, MD

GEORGE HESS, MD.
DENIS HUMPHREYS, OD

JULIARATTI

DAN 6USTIN _ ; TJOSEPH P. ISER, MD, DrPH, MSc
NEVAUP‘ District Health Officer
Health District
WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2400 » Fax 775.328.2279
www.washoecounty.us/health
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Washoe County District Board of Health
Date and Time of Meeting: Thursday, May 24, 2012, 1:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Washoe County Health District
' 1001 East Ninth Street, Building B
South Auditorium
Reno, Nevada 89520
District Board of Health Meeting Agenda
Time | Ag;:da’ Agenda Item Presenter
1:00 PM 1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance Led by Invitation Mr. Smith
2. Roll Call Ms. O’Neill
3. Public Commént (limited to three (3) rﬁinutes per Mr. Smith
person)
For Possible | 4. Approval/Deletions to Agenda for the May 24, 2012 Mr. Smith
Action Meeting
For Possible B Approval/Additions/Deletions to the Minutes of the Mr. Smith
Action April 26, 2012 Regular Meeting
6. Recognitions and Proclamations Mr. Smith and
Dr. Iser

A. Introduction of new employee(s): None

Page 1




Agenda

No. Agenda Item Presenter

Time

B. Promotions — None
C. Years of Service — None

D. Proclamations - National Emergency Medical

For Possible Services Week - May 20-26, 2012

Action

7. Consent Agenda: Matters which the District Board | Mr. Smith
of Health may consider in one motion. Any
exceptions to the Consent Agenda must be stated
prior to approval. :

A. Air Quality Management Cases: Ms. Albee

1. Recommendation to Uphold Unappealed
Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing
Board:

For Possible a. Lennar Reno LLC — Case 1079, NOV5151
Action 10345 Professional Circle

Suite 100, Reno, NV 89521

Attn: Tim Schneideman

b. Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land, LLC
Case 1077, NOV 5102
601 Union Street, Suite 3200
Seattle, WA 98101

For Possible
Action

2. Recommendation to Uphold Citations Appealed
to the Air Pollution Control Hearing Board:

For_Possible a. Fisher Sand & Gravel Company - Case
GBI 1074, NOV 4893

500 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Suite 1056
Reno, NV 89521

Attn: Norman Bessler, Senior Project
Manager

For Possible - b. Skyline Market — Case 1076, NOV 5101
Action 2995 Skyline Boulevard, Reno, NV 89509
Attn: Heidi Rashidi, Owner

3. Recommendation for Variance: None.

Page 2



Time

Agenda
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

For Possible
Action

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases:

Recommendation to Approve Variance Case(s)
Presented to the Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation
Hearing Board. There are no variance case

requests this month.

C. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agreements:

1.

Ratification of Interlocal' Agreement between the

Washoe County Health District and the Truckee
Meadows Fire Protection District to provide
storage and emergency operation activation of
the VoiceStar CMS-T300 Series Portable
Changeable Message Sign and Highway
Advisory Radio equipment for the period upon
ratification through June 30, 2013, with
automatic renewal for two successive one-year
periods on the same terms, unless either party
gives the other written notice of nonrenewal at
least 60 days prior to June 30 of each year; and
if approved, authorize Chairman to execute the
Interlocal Agreement.

Approve budget adjustments totaling a net
increase/decrease of $0 in both revenue and
expense to the adopted FY12 Family Planning
Title X Federal Grant Program, 10 10025 to
allow for a capital outlay (Netsmart
Technologies Supplies Inventory Module) as
approved by grantor.

Approval of amendments totaling an increase of
$5,000 in revenue and expense to the National
Network of Public Health Institutes (NNPHI)
Grant Program (internal order #20368) FY12
Budget.

Retroactive approval of District Health Officer
Acceptance of Grant Agreement Assistance
Amendment #1 and #2 from the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for
total funding increase of $473,260 ($125,000 —
Amendment #1; $348,260 — Amendment #2) for
total funding of $824,345 for the period10/1/11

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Buxton

Ms. Cooke

Page 3




Agenda

Time No . Agenda Item Presenter
through 9/30/12 for the Air Quality |
Management, EPA Air Pollution Control
Program, IO 10019.
For Possibl 5. Approval of Amendment #1 to the Interlocal Ms. Cooke
Az:io:l)SSI ¢ Contract with the State of Nevada, Department
of Motor Vehicles, for the DMV Excess Reserve
Grant Program (IO 10888) to extend the contract
period through June 30, 2013.
For Possible D. Recommendation for Elimination of Mr. Inouye
Action Oxvgenated Fuel Program in Washoe County
For Possible E. Renewal of Appointment to the Air Pollution Mr. Dick
Action Control Hearing Board — Jon S. Green
For Possible 8. Air Pollution Control Hearing Board Cases appealed to | Ms. Albee
Action the District Board of Health. None.
9. Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority: | Mr. Gubbels
For Possible A. Review and Acceptance of the Operations and
Action Financial Report for April, 2012
B. Update of REMSA’s Community Activities Since
March 2012
10. Presentation of Tri-Data Report Dr. Iser -
Dr. Cohen
For Possible 11. Review and Acceptance of Monthly Public Health Fund | Ms. Stickney
Action Revenue and Expenditure Report for April 2012
For Possible 12. Presentation and possible approval of FY 13 Budget Ms. Stickney
Action Update
For Possible 13. | Review and possible approval of policy that gives Ms. Stickney
Action authority to the District Health Officer to review and

approve new grant and continuing applications after
conducting a pre-application assessment.

Page 4




Time

Agenda
No.

Agenda Item

Presenter

14.

| Presentation of RTC 2035 Regional Transportation Plan

Update

Amy Cum’mings,
RTC Director of
Planning

15.

Presentation and Possible Acceptance of Washoe
County Air Quality Trends Report

Mr. Inouye

For Possible
Action

16.

Discussion of Process and Selection of Management
Appraisal Form for District Health Officer’s Annual
Review and Possible Direction to Staff

Mr. Smith

17.

Staff Reports and Program Updates

A. Director, Epidemiology and Public Health
Preparedness — Communicable Disease; Public
Health Preparednéss — Training and Education and
Community Outreach

Dr. Todd

B. Director, Community and Clinical Health
Services — (1) University of Nevada, Reno —
Graduate Student Reports on Maternal and Child
Health in Washoe County; (2) Washoe County
Health District’s Teen Pregnancy and Women’s
Health; and (3) First Washoe County Food Council
Meeting to be Held May 17, 2012

Ms. Brown

C. Director, Environmental Health Services — Land
Development and Solid Waste/Special Events

Mzr. Sack

D. Director, Air Quality Management — Air Quality;
Monitoring Activity; Planning Activity; Permitting
Activity; Compliance/Inspection Activity; and
Enforcement Activity

M. Dick

E. Administrative Health Services Officer — Updates
provided in Agenda Item Nos. 11 and 12.

Ms. Stickney

F. District Health Officer — 2012-2013 Legislative
Session; Budget; Human Resources;
Communication; Accreditation; Washoe County and
Community Activities; Health District Media
Contacts and Outreach; Statewide (and Beyond)
Organizational Efforts; Needy-Meds; and District
Board of Health Information and Resources

Dr. Iser

Page 5




Time AgNe(I:da Agenda Item Presenter
Board 18. | Limited to Announcements or Issues for Future Mr. Smith
Comment Agendas
Public 19. Public Comment (limited to three (3) minutes per Mr. Smith
Comment person). No action may be taken.

For Possible 20. | Adjournment Mr. Smith
Action

The District Board of Health may take action on the items denoted as “For Possible Action.”

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for those items
denoted with a “$.”

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of
another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time
designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are
voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The District Board of Health Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled members of the public who require special
accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative Health Services in writing at the Washoe
County Health District, PO Box 1130, Reno, NV 89520-0027, or by calling 775.328.2416, 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or
not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person
may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda
items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other
speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda
properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the
published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health.
However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without
notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will
consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask for Health
District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public
comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments — Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.”

Pursuant to NRS 241 020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the fol_lowing’ locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV

Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV

Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV

Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health

— Page 6



Washoe County DBOH Agenda Item No. 5.

Washoe County District Board of Health
- Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2012

Health District

PRESENT: Mr. Matt Smith, Chairman; Commissioner Kitty Jung, Vice Chair, George Furman, MD; Councilwoman Ratti, and George Hess, MD

ABSENT: Councilman Gustin and Dr. Humphreys are excused
STAFF: Dr. Joseph Iser, District Health Officer Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer
Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management Randall Todd, DrPH, Director, Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness
Robert Sack, Director, Environmental Health Services Tony Macaluso, Environmental Health Specialist Supervisor, EHS
Mary-Ann Brown, Director, Community and Clinical Health Services. Patsy Buxton, Fiscal Compliance Officer, AHS
Lori Cooke, Fiscal Compliance Officer, AHS Stacey Akurosawa, EMS Coordinator, EMS Program, EPHP
Steve Fisher, Department Computer Application Specialist Daniel inouye, Air Quality Supervisor, AQMD
Peg Caldwell, RN1, EMS Program, EPHP Charlene Albee, AQM Enforcement Branch Chief
Phif Ulibarri, Public Information Officer Erin Dixon, Program Coordinator, CCHS
Bev Bayan, WIC Program Manager, CCHS Jim Shaffer, Vector Borne Disease Specialist, EHS

Leslie Admirand, Deputy District Attorney
Peggy F. O'Neill, Recording Secretary

Meeting Called to Order, Chairman Smith called the meeting to order, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance
Pledge of Allegiance and led by Commissioner Jung. Roll call was taken and a quorum noted. Councnman

Roll Call ' Gustin and Dr. Humphreys are excused.
Public Comment No public comment was presented.

4, Approval/Deletions — Chairman Smith called for any deletions to the Agenda of the April 26, 2012 DBOH MOTION CARRIED: The
‘Agenda — April 26, 2012 Meeting. agenda for the DBOH

April 26, 2012 meeting is

Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Dr. Hess, that the DBOH Agenda be approved as presented.

approved as presented.

5! Approval/Deletions — Chairman Smith called for any additions or corrections to the minutes of the
March 15, 2012 Budget Meeting; and




Minutes — Budget Meeting
of March 15, 2012 and
Regular Meeting of

March 22, 2012

Chairman Smith called for any additions or corrections to the minutes of the
March 22, 2012 Regular Meeting.

Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Dr. Hess, that the minutes of both
meeting be approved as presented.

MOTION CARRIED:,

March 15, 2012 Minutes
and March 22, 2012
Minutes approved as
presented.

Recognitions and
Proclamations

Chairman Smith and Dr. Iser recognized employees and presented Certificates of
Recognition for Years of Service.

A Proclamation regarding Washoe County Air Quality Awareness Week being
April 30 through May 4 was presented. A motion was made to approve the
Proclamation; however, Ms. Admirand noted that the Proclamation was not an
action item, and therefore, it could not be voted upon. The motion was withdrawn

Consent Agenda

A. Air Quality Management Cases:

1. Unappealed Citations to the Air Pollution Control Hearing Board:

a. First Centennial Title Company, Case No. 1072, Unappealed
Citation No. 5008 — Staff Reported Citation No. 5008, Case
No. 1072, was issued to First Centennial Title Company on
January 24, 2012, for closing escrow on a property at 2558 Betsy
Street in Sparks, with wood stove inspection paperwork marked “fail”
in violation of Section 040.051 D 3B2 and E 3C of the Washoe
County DBOH Regulations Governing Air Quality Management. Staff
recommends the citation be upheld and a fine in the amount of
$500.00 be levied.

b. First Centennial Title Company, Case No. 1073, Unappealed
Citation No. 5009 — Staff Reported Citation No. 5009, Case
No. 1073, was issued to First Centennial Title Company on
January 24, 2012, for closing escrow on a property at 375 Wellington
Way in Reno, with wood stove inspection paperwork marked “fail” in
violation of Section 040.051 D 3B2 and E 3C of the Washoe County
DBOH Regulations Governing Air Quality Management. Staff
recommends the citation be upheld and a fine in the amount of
$500.00 be levied.

Page 2




Star Cleaners, Case No. 1075, Unappealed Citation No. 4590 — Staff
reported Citation No. 4590 was issued to Star Cleaners on

February 13, 2012, for replacement of dry cleaning equipment without
an authority to construct, and failure to file a change of ownership
notification with the Air Quality Management Division.

2. Recommendation to Uphold Citation Appealed to the Air Pollution Control
Hearing Board: None.

3. Recommendation for Variance: None.

B. Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation Cases: None.

C. Budget Amendments / Interlocal Agreements:
1. The Board was advised Staff recommends ratification of Intrastate

Contract between the Washoe County Health District and the Nevada
State Health Division to provide a work location for the State Health
Division’s Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) assignee for
the purpose of providing direct and efficient assistance to the Health
District for Strategic National Stockpile planning for the period upon
ratification through November 27, 2012; and if approved, authorize the
Chairman to execute the Intrastate Contract.

2. Approval of Subgrant Amendment #1 from the Nevada State Health
Division in the amount of $585,697 (with $58,570 or 10% Health District
match) for the period August 10, 2011 to August 9, 2012 in support of the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Public Health
Preparedness (PHP) Program; and if approved, authorize the Chairman
to execute.

3. Approve donation of various obsolete equipment to Desert Research
Institute (DRI) with a current market value estimated at $ - 0 -.

Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Commissioner Jung, that the Consent
Agenda be approved as presented.

ACTION ITEMS:

(1) Letters to First
Centennial regarding both
$250 fines and due date;
and (2) letter to Star
Cleaners regarding the
$500 fine and due date.

SINGLE, CONSENT
AGENDA MOTION -
CARRIED: Citations First
Centennial Title and Star
Cleaners Upheld and fines
levied as recommended;
ratification of Intrastate
Contract; Approval of; and
Subgrant Amendment #1;
Approval of donation by
DRI; the Chairman
authorized to execute on
behalf of the Board where
applicable.

Air Pollution Control
Hearing Board Cases

‘None.

Page 3




Regional Emergency
Medical Services
Authority

A. Review and Acceptance

of the Operations and
Financial Report —
March 2012

Board Comments

B. Update of REMSA's
Community Activities
Since March 2012

Mr. Jim Gubbels, Vice President, REMSA reported that the DBOH members have
been provided with a copy of the March 2012 Operations and Financial Report;
overall emergency response times for life-threatening calls in March 2012 was
93%, and 97% for non-life threatening calls; within the 8 minute zone, it was 92%;
within the 15 minute zone, it was 98%; and within the 20 minute zone, it was 100%.
Advised the overall average bill for air ambulance service for March 2012 was
$6,446.00, with a year-to-date average of $7,052.00. The overall average bill for
ground ambulance services for March 2012 was $1,008.00, with a year-to-date
average of $1,004.00.

Commissioner Jung stated that she did a “ride-along” with Reno Fire at Station 6
(Mira Loma) a couple of weeks ago, and we got a real call which was a potential
extraction situation. A car full of five kids (ages 15 — 17) had a rollover accident.
Two were hurt pretty badly, but all-are doing well now. She wanted to remark how
seamless the operations are between REMSA, the Fire Department, and the Police
Department. So while at the higher level, some of us can't get along, the boots on
the ground work so well together. Being at a traumatic event and watching what
they do was very enlightening. | would highly recommend Board members take
advantage of that opportunity. She asked that Mr. Gubbels tell his staff how
impressed she was with the operation.

Commissioner Jung moved, seconded by Dr. Hess, that the Operations and
Financial Report for the Month of March 2012 be accepted as presented.

1 Mr. Gubbels presented information regarding an article recently published in

Vertical 911, which highlighted the all female CareFlight team based in Truckee,
California. Mr. Gubbels stated that it is not unusual to have Flight Nurses who are
female, but it is unusual to have female pilots in the industry, and this team is also
exceptional as all crew members are female and are an incredible team.

MOTION CARRIED:

REMSA’s March 2012
Operations and Financial
Report accepted as
presented.

Page 4




10.

Presentation and
possible approval of the
Franchise Compliance
Report for the Regional
Emergency Medical
Services Authority
(REMSA) 7/1/10 through
6/30/11

Board Comments

Ms. Stacey E. Akurosawa, Emergency Medical Services Coordinator, stated that
staff recommends that the DBOH find REMSA in compliance with 31 of the 31
performance requirements for Fiscal Year 10/11. Presented to you is the Franchise
Compliance Report for REMSA for the period 7/1/10 through 6/30/11. Applicable
excerpts from the franchise language are in italics, followed by the description of
the findings in standard type. The timeframe is this way to allow time to receive the
fiscal audit reports.

Commissioner Jung had a question about Finding No. 7. [f REMSA is in
compliance, does that mean that they have secured a bank letter of credit in the
amount $200,000? Ms. Akurosawa deferred to Ms. Drinkwater, REMSA's counsel.
Ms. Drinkwater stated that under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, REMSA
has the right of offset in excess of $200,000, which means they are allowed to
offset the service performance security because of the large amount of their
receivables.

Dr. Hess moved, seconded by Commissioner Jung, that the Franchise Compliance
Report be accepted as presented.

MOTION CARRIED:
Franchise Compliance
Report for 7/1/2010 —
6/30/11 is accepted as
presented.

11.

Review — Acceptance —
Monthly Public Health
Fund Revenue and
Expenditure Report —
March 2012

Ms. Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, reported that staff
recommends that the District Board of Health accept the Report of Revenues and
Expenditures for the Health Fund for March FY12.

Staff would like to respond to the questions that were raised last month by Dr.
Humphries about the difference between the appropriations for FY 11 to FY12 in
Professional Services line item. There was an increase of about $300,000. Staff
has reviewed the appropriation levels for the different divisions and given the Board
a percentage and compare and contrast to explain the difference.

In FY11, Admin basically had a zero percent to this year's 1%; Air Quality had 26%
last year - 21% this year; CCHS had 13% last year — 15% this year; EHS had 33%
this year - 46% last year; and EPHP had 27% last year and 11% this year. The
vast majority is in two areas; AQM and EHS. Both of those areas had deferrals.
We had revenues for the fiscal year that were not spent out. So during the year
end close out process, those dollars are carried forward into the new year.

Ms. Stickney explained the process for deferrals and how deferrals amend the

budget. Also, she explained how the adopted budget is amended during the fiscal

Page 5




year by budget amendments (which are brought to the Board) when there are
changes that increase or decrease.

To address questions last month about Immunization, Staff reviewed the revenues
to determine what is driving the low numbers. It was determined that present
economic conditions are affecting clients’ ability to pay for these services. Clients
self report their income, and some are not required to pay. Staff is also
collaborating (FCOs, CCHS, and DCAS) to revise the Super Bill and make sure we
are charging things in the right area and to ensure we take full advantage of the
different services we provide. At present, we are not billing Medicaid for services,
but Staff is finalizing the project, and we will bill again soon. Staff does not
anticipate a great deal more revenue, because Staff estimated a reduction in
revenue in our budget and ETCs.

Ms. Stickney reported on page 3, under “Seasonal Temp,” there is a General
Ledger account that we have not used before, 701125. The charge is for two
seasonal temps hired by Human Resources that are charging to the Health Fund.
They are assisting us with recruiting. The expenditure of $43.02 is correctly
captured. It is a unique charge. There are additional charges that will come
before we end FY12.

Ms. Stickney directed the Board’s your attention to the Retirement Calculation line
item. This line item will be addressed more fully in the FY 13 Budget update, but
we did budget $355,282, and there is an expenditure of $5,435.00. The
expenditure was for an IT project that the County was assisting us with. We had a
period of time that we had grant dollars, but IT did not meet the deliverables within
those times, so the charges that IT charged us during that time were disallowed.
The Health Fund absorbed that charge. Also, a staff member moved from one
grant area to another, and took leave, and if leave is taken before enough time is
accrued on the new grant, it is a compliance issue. A grant will not pay allow leave
until 200 hours are earned by working there. An individual took leave before they
had enough time, so we could not bill it back to the grant that was closed, and it
was not allowable to charge the new grant, so it hit the Fund. We have
appropriations there. We have payouts for vacations, sick leave, and comp time of
about $147,000.

In Regulatory Assessments, we had expenditures where there was no
appropriation. The Board will recall the last legislative session, there were some
‘environmental charges, and we absorbed that cost of $11,920 in the Fund. Staff
will address a littie later in presentations about how it is important that the Fund be
able to absorb certain items.

Page 6 |




BOARD COMMENTS

Dr. Hess questioned pg. 2 of the Revenue Sheets - Other Miscellaneous
Government Revenue line item. There is appropriated $847,100. That's a huge
number just to be termed “Miscellaneous.”

Ms. Stickney stated that she did notice that line item, but did not have sufficient
time to research. It appears to be an adjustment by reduction in the Transfer. Ms.
Cooke confirmed that it is a revenue and expenditure reduction.

Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Dr. Hess, that the Health Fund Revenue
and Expenditure Report for March 2012 be accepted as presented.

MOTION CARRIED:

Health Fund Revenue and
Expenditure Report for
March 2012 accepted as
presented.

12.

Presentation of FY 13
Budget Update

Ms. Eileen Stickney, Administrative Health Services Officer, reported the Proposed
FY 13 Budget was presented to the Board on March 15, 2012, and while we are in
the budget process, we will maintain this item on the Agenda to keep the Board
informed about where we are in the process.

At your seats you have been provided handout s to supplement your budget books.
The first is to be added under Tab 30. This handout is the Project Sheets for
positions showing personnel distributions. An updated copy of the Per Capita
sheet which reflects the FTEs by program was provided to place under Tab 5.

Tab 6 shows the Mandated Matrix that lists the description and purpose of each
program in the center column. We are still working on the program changes over
the past years and will update the organizational charts to add supervision and
span of control as requested by the Board.

Employees and management have not yet agreed to any concessions, but our
budget has imbedded that additional 4.5% reduction from the onset. Therefore, we
do not have to meet additional reductions. Both reclassifications requested were
approved, but one was approved as an Admin Secretary rather than the requested
Admin Assistant. No fiscal impacts will occur with these changes because we
inciuded them in our Proposed Budget.

Ms. Stickney and Ms. Fine met regarding the county’s recommendations and were
able to come to consensus. We agreed on the final adjustments that they will
make. Finance will update the State Doc, and we will present those to you, and we
will also present to you the Project Accounting Sheets. That is the document that
will reflect the final FY 13 Budget. Typically, we present that to you in your June
board meeting. That is our target.

As mentioned earlier, we have been using the Retirement Calculations line item to
capture funds to use as a contingency fund to have a little bit of flux for cash flow.
As we all agreed, the $50,888 proposed Ending Fund Balance was not adequate,

Page 7




s0 the County asked us to make a shift and move these dollars from the Retirement
Calculations line item and have it fall to the Fund to bolster the Ending Fund
Balance. We did clarify with them that the Health District will be able to retain any
salary savings and not have to participate in salary sweeps, since we have not
participated in them since 2003. Since 2003, we have kept our salaries, and
although we want to fill our positions, some vacancies have been artificially held in
order to appeal them, but that lag creates a savings for us. Finance recommended
that if we can reduce that line item, it will help increase the Health Fund Balance,
and if there was a scenario where the Health Fund could not make the payout, then
Finance made a commitment to assist.

We try to be good public health partners. For example, the Health Fund paid for
the Environmental Assessment ($11,900) for the County. We try and balance
items out. In the final budget we won't have contingency dollars in that line item,
but we can go to the Fund or to the County since they made that commitment if
there was a very significant unforeseen event such as a TB outbreak or West Nile
virus outbreak, we can go back and ask for an augmentation. '

Staff will present these changes to the Board when we receive the updated State
Doc. Our Ending Fund Balance went from $50,888 to $457,716. Not quite ideal,
since our target is approximately $800,000. Only once in the last 19 years has the
Health District needed a bridge loan. The loan was paid back within thirty days.
Finance just needs to be very transparent if they want us to take this money out of
where we would ideally like it, and we will be agreeable to do that. If the Health
District were to come back and need a bridge loan, it should be done without
prejudice.

Councilwoman Ratti questioned what percent of the budget is the recommended
Board Comments 'Ending Fund Balance. Ms. Stickney estimated it to be between 2% and 3%, but
will come to the Board with an exact number once it is finally approved. Ms.
Stickney reported that is one of the benefits of being attached to the County as a
special fund. We can have the umbrella of the County and be in compliance.

Dr. Iser provided at your seats, a copy of the COWCAP presentation that was
made by the Washoe County Budget Director. That document illustrates the
tentative cost per function, the allocation basis, and the total of $2.55 Million
general fund cost, with a subsidy of $2 Million, which is a net cost of $553,000 to
the Health Fund. The COWCAP was also included in the County’s FY 13
Recommend, so we don’t have to come up with additional doliars now. We met
with Finance and Katy Simon to have a preliminary discussion about the
implementation of the COWCAP, and this was eventually treated as our appeal
since our discussions went further into the implementation.

Page 8



Dr. Iser added that our main request was that we not have this cost imposed this
year to allow time to come back to the DBOH and ask for an increase in our fess
and permits and to give us time to put these fees into the grants as they renew or
we get new ones. That request was denied.

COWCAP implementation is projected to be a three year process. We have to
project out, and within two more budget years, come up with the full $2.55 Million
out of our budget. The only way we can do that is by asking the DBOH to approve
fee and permit increases. We would then have to incorporate overhead in the
grants as they renew or in new grants. '

Dr. Iser stated that because he saw this as a significant change from what we
presented to the DBOH and our partners, the cites of Reno, Sparks and the
County, Dr. Iser pulled the partners together to discuss this again so that all parties
would understand the Health Fund is giving up $553,000 this year, and in
subsequent years, we are going to have to find those dollars, and more dollars, in
other places. Other places could also mean that we give up programs and save
the General Fund that goes in to support those programs. Last month Dr. Iser
reported that he went back and talked to Family Planning at the federal level, and
he is trying to look at how can we save some of the current funds that we put in as
General Fund match, and they gave us some ideas that we are looking at and
trying to implement.

We invited both Chairman Smith and Commissioner Jung to represent the Board at
this meeting. Dr. Iser-asked for a sense of the Board as to any additional appeals.
Ms. Admirand stated that the matter could be discussed but no action could be
taken.

Dr. Hess questioned the net effect of the COWCAP implementation. Ms. Stickney
clarified that the County is subsidizing $2 Million of the COWCAP, so the current
year General Fund Transfer will be $8.6 Million.

Dr. Iser confirmed that the County’s original plan is to fully implement the COWCAP
within three years. If youlook back on page 5, it gives you an idea of the other
entities being charged. What they are doing is increasing our General Fund
Transfer by $2 Million, but charging us $2.55 Million for the COWCAP, so we have
a net effect of a $553,000 decrease in our budget.

Councilwoman Jung stated that this is a double-edged sword because she asked
for this. This was borne out of the request that Regional Animal Services take a
10% cut because they had an ending fund balance more than what their annual

budget was. This was completely irrational to her. No one had a nexus to why we

Page 9




were doing that. That's where this was borne, because she wanted to have
everything validated if we were going to have cuts. The county has no idea what
the real cost of any of the services are since we have no real way of tracking the
overhead in place. So this COWCAP was designed to go to those special funds
that are property tax overrides or a fund all by itself. The Health Fund happens to
be one of those funds. They are not going after the Departments that are purely
funded by the General Fund.because it would simply be a wash. We are going to
dig down deeper and see exactly how much those accounts that are general
funded actually cost us as well. We do have a cost allocation for that. This is huge
sticker shock because we've never done it before. The give back from the County
Manager, which she does believe is pretty generous, is that the Health Fund will be
subsidized for $2 Million.

Ms. Jung stated that in terms of the Health District breaking out of the County over
the next three years. | say hold your horses. This is a way that we are able to
balance this budget and we anticipate indeed that the Department should go back
and start billing for services as a true reflection of the administrative overhead
costs. Ms. Jung stated she will do whatever the Board tells her to do because
she's been working on this diligently. If you've watched the budget presentations,
she has asked every single presenter what their COWCAP was, and why they
weren't included in this COWCAP. She asked that all bear in mind what the goal is
behind the implementation- of this policy. She does not believe that the Health
District will get a bill for $2.55 Million next year. The BCC couldn’t do it with a clear
conscience. That is why if you look at Senior Services, it is fully subsidized this
year, because if the BCC did that to Senior Services there would be no services
this year. The County has a really tight, tight, budget also. According to their
calculations, the Health District is an expensive place. The Health District
employees notoriously have been frequent flyers of our HR department. That's no
fault of the people who work here, but some of the leadership they have had.
There are some true costs that are borne that we have never ever calculated. She
still believes it's the right course correction, and she does not believe the Health
District is going to get hosed. We've already said that the COWCAP is already ...
Ms. Stickney is that already included in our budget?

Ms. Stickney confirmed that when she and Ms. Fine went back through the budget
and tightened up the ETCs, etc. that yes it is included in the WC FY 13
Recommend, and no cuts had to be made to accomplish that end. Ms. Jung stated
then that the house is not on fire, and Ms. Stickney said that she could agree with
that statement.

Dr. Furman stated that he agrees with what Ms. Jung said, but he believes that
there will be additional cuts. So looking at greater efficiencies will be imperative.

Page 10




Dr. Iser stated according to Ms. Simon, we are not projecting additional cuts in
General Fund Transfer for FY 14, so when we prepare the three-year budget which
is due at the end of December, we would show at least a stable transfer of funds.
The difference would be if the County decides to increase the amount that we have
to pay for COWCAP, and he projects that they will.

Ms. Stickney stated that technically, we can only budget from year to year to year,
but we can do some planning. We talked about when we have a Strategic Retreat,
we should do it a little later, possibly at the end of October or early November, and
do our cost benefit analysis, and go through each program. We will have more
information by that time to really anticipate and have a plan.

Dr. Iser stated that there are also caps on most grants as to how much overhead
we can charge. For the most part, it is less than what the COWCAP would be. We
are not allowed to charge a federal grant that much money.

Ms. Ratti stated that most grants only award so much. If you have to allocate more
of it to the COWCAP, you will be taking more from programming. They will not be
giving you more money. While she appreciates the spirit of advocacy of going
before the BCC to appeal the COWCAP implementation, we need to be cautious.
It might not be the best move at this time.

Dr. Furman stated that it is his belief that whoever gets elected next year, whether
Republican or Democrat, there will be cuts next year to grant funding, and we need
to be planning for that now.

Ms. Ratti stated that projections are really only as good as the paper on which they
are written. It's almost impossible to project out past six months. Ms. Ratti is a big
proponent of scenario planning right now, so while it is a lot of work for staff, she
believes you have to run all the scenarios. It is the environment in which we are
living, so she would suggest scenario planning for all of it.

Dr. Iser stated that the only program that he knows about that we will expect to see
cuts in is that the state is expecting a 10% cut each year over the next 5 years for
Public Health Preparedness and the corollary grant for that. We will have to put that
into our planning model. Dr. Iser stated that we have been successful in getting a
greater allocation in the Public Health Preparedness grant. We may be successful
in other areas, but we are discussing with Mr. Whitley how we can better allocate
percentages to state vs. local health authorities. After that we will talk about the
Chronic Disease grant and how to allocate that from the state to the locals.

Page 11




Chairman Smith stated that he is very concerned by the way the BCC has
implemented COWCARP this at this time with the economy as it is. It is the worst
possible time, especially with no assurance about what type of subsidy may be
coming next year. Ms. Jung stated that it is a sign of the times.

Ms. Stickney stated that there has also been discussion of voluntary separation
incentives. Potentially, there will be vacation, comp time; sick leave payout,
retirement credit, and PERs severance pay (0-5 years — 1 month; 5-10 — 2 months;
10+ - 3 months). Dr. Iser stated we don'’t know yet whether that requires us to lose
an FTE; we will wait to see what the BCC says. We may be in the same situation
as last year and not be able to do without an FTE. We have put together a

| spreadsheet that reflects how cuts to the Transfer affect our grant dollars, and how

that would affect FTEs in that grant.

Ms. Jung stated that what she would do is review Grady Tarbutton’s presentation to
the BCC. They used a very simple chart that showed, “if we cut this, we lose this in
grant funding.” This agency needs to put this together. Dr. Iser stated that he had
prepared a one page document that reflects how much GF dollars and grant dollars
are associated with each program and department, and the number of FTEs
associated with each program.

Ms. Ratti asked to confirm if the dollars moved from the line item Retirement
Calculations to the Fund leve!l were not really restricted funds. She was concerned
that it related to retirement dollars, but Ms. Stickney clarified. that staff was just
using that line item as a contingency line item.

Commissioner Jung moved, seconded by Councilwoman Ratti, that the Budget
Update for March 2012 be accepted as presented.

MOTION CARRIED:

Budget Update for March
2012 accepted as
presented.

13.

Presentation and possible
approval of Chronic
Disease Prevention
Program funding

‘opportunity for Food and

Drug Administration’s
(FDA) Center for Tobacco
Products hew TRACE
Program.

Ms. Mary-Ann Brown, Director, Community and Clinical Health Services, presents
the Chronic Disease Prevention Program funding opportunity application for the
FDA’s TRACE Program.

Ms. Brown stated that staff presents this opportunity as an attempt to find additional
funding. The Tobacco Program has had significant cuts (we are down to one staff
member), so we would like to have the authority to seek this funding.

As Dr. Iser mentioned, he has been working diligently with the state trying to obtain
some of that Tobacco and Chronic Disease Funding. If he is not successful, what
we would like to do is submit an application for the TRACE grant. The award would
equal $1.5 Million for the first year and $3 Million for years 2, 3, and 4, if awarded.
There will be 12 — 15 grantees awarded throughout the United States. We believe

Page 12




there are approximately 100 applicants, so we believe that gives us a reasonable
opportunity for success.

While the grant process itself is not a cumbersome as it is only about 24 pages,
some of the assurances required are what is cumbersome. Some of them will
require work by the County Comptroller’s office. They are the biggest hurdle for
this cooperative agreement. Dr. Iser, administration, and our FCOs have vetted
this opportunity, and we hope you will support it.

The initial $1.5 Million of funding would be used to focus on comprehensive public
education and communication programs to address the tobacco regulations and
public health goals for the targeted populations of young aduits, 20 year olds and
teens, as well as adults with children. The application is due Wednesday May 9"
Notice of award will be sent out in September 2012. Both Dr. Iser and | would be
happy to answer any of your questions regarding this funding opportunity.

Commissioner Jung stated that the recent data indicating a strong uptick in teenage
smoking is alarming. The teenagers are the ones that really have the risk today.
Smoking among high school students is not necessarily considered gross or uncool
in their peer group, and Washoe County has some of the worst rates of underage
smoking.

Dr. Furman agrees that he’s sees more and more the need to focus policy on
teenage smoking. However, this grant is being pushed through by the FDA. They
are asking for more of the money and that's what we need to watch. Dr. Furman is
concerned about what they will expect of the District. Ms. Brown stated that we
have already done a significant amount of the due diligence. She further stated
that one thing that might help us is that at the moment we receive such a small
amount of money even though our smoking rate is at about 19%, that that may
influence our positioning.

Dr. Furman asked what happens if the funding goes away. Ms. Brown stated that
we have begun to plan for that contingency. We now have the ability to hire
intermittent health educators that could work on the project and these are
employees are not permanent and work only as funding is available.
-Councilwoman Ratti stated that she believes there is no perfect funding source.
The Health District is one of the few organizations in our area who are prepared to
even apply for a grant such as this. She would suggest we move forward and deal
with any future issues as they come.

Commissioner Jung moved, seconded by Councilwoman Ratti, to approve the
application for the Chronic Disease Prevention funding opportunity for the FDA’s
TRACE program as submitted.

MOTION CARRIED:
Chronic Disease
Prevention Funding
opportunity application for
the FDA’'s TRACE program
is approved as submitted.

Page 13




14.

Presentation and possible
approval of an addition to
the policy for approval of
Divisional Policies and
Protocols

Ms. Mary-Ann Brown, Director, Community and Clinical Health Services, presents
the request for approval of an addition to the policy for approval of divisional
policies and protocols.

Staff requests that the Board delegate to the District Health Officer the ability to
approve protocols and policies for programs. We operate clinics and clinical
programs that have clinical protocols and policies that are required to have
government approval. We recently had a Family Planning audit. They want to
know that our policy manuals have had appropriate governmental review. We do
have them reviewed by Legal and Risk Management, but Dr. Iser is well versed
and completely capable of reviewing the clinical and administrative components of
these policy manuals.

Dr. Hess questioned whether they are reviewed at all right now? Ms. Brown
confirmed that it had not been the practice. But coming from a clinical background,
she found that curious, and as oversight had gotten tighter and tighter, she just
believes it to be good practice. Dr. Iser has begun to review a few, and we have
medical directors reviewing them, but it is a good administrative tool to recognize
the foundation of documents that run your programs and clinics.

Chairman Smith questioned what would happen if we did not have someone as
well versed as Dr. Iser as a DHO. Ms. Brown stated that she believes it would be
unlikely that anyone the Board would hire as the DHO would not have the expertise
to review the policies from a clinical and administrative perspective. However, the
Board could always change the policy if it so desires.

Councilwoman Ratti stated that she believes the governing board should govern,
and that staff should manage, operate, and implement policies and protocols.
Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Commissioner Jung, that the District
Health Officer be given the authority to review and approve all divisional policies
and protocols.

MOTION CARRIED:
District Health Officer is
granted authority to review
and approve all divisional
policies and protocols as
submitted.

15.

Waste Storage Regulation,
Section 040 — Animal
Proof Containers

Bob Sack, Director, Environmental Health Services, stated that this item was
placed on the agenda at Commissioner Jung’s request. We have no presentation,
but we would be happy to respond to any questions or concerns the Board may
have.

Ms. Jung had requested this be agendized because of a complaint about
garbage/bear issues in the Mount Rose Estates area. She would like to be
proactive rather than waiting for a negative bear/human encounter.

Page 14




Mr. Sack stated that the governor’s recent letter to the Board addressed to the
Board Members asked that we address the feeding issue. Mr. Sack reported to the
DBOH that the Health District does not have the authority to deal with feeding
issues. The Waste Storage Regulation is county-wide, and we have only received
two complaints. The first was in Davis Creek Park, and it was reported that a bear
was pounding on and attempting to get into a bear proof container, and the second
was only an inquiry, and at the end of the conversation when the caller was asked if
they wanted to file a complaint, they said no, that they would try to work it through
the homeowner’s association.

Ms. Jung stated that she believes the things she is hearing from constituents has a
lot to do with the bear hunt and that people are sensitive. She requested that the
Health District keep an eye on the situation.

Dr. Iser stated that we are also happy to meet with any Board member regardlng
issues or question that we can address and keep |tems off the Board.

16.

Presentation of Air Quality

Enforcement Procedure

Board Comments

Charlene Albee, Bureau Chief, Permitting and Enforcement. Branch, Air Quality
Management Division, reported that due to the number of questions raised in last
month's DBOH Meeting regarding the Air Quality enforcement procedures, Division
Director Kevin Direct directed Ms. Albee to present an outline. of the enforcement
policies and procedures to address any concerns the Board may have. Ms. Albee
then presented the policies and procedures which are currently in place (a copy of
Ms. Albee’s presentation is in the record.)

The Board thanked Ms. Albee for her presentation. Ms. Jung questioned how the
AQM Division reaches out to the entities or persons who are cited. She stated that
in last month’s Board meeting, the people who were cited seemed not to know what
was going on. Were they reached out to as you described? Ms. Albee replied that
yes they were. We specifically touched base with First Centennial Title Company
about six times.

Ms. Jung stated that she was attended the Earth Day activi.ties, and she spoke to
our Health Inspectors there, and they did an excellent job. It was seamless, and it
was very hot, and our representatives were very helpful.

Chairman Smith stated that he believes the most important lesson we learned from
last month is that any time we have an appearance before this Board without going
through the Hearing Control Board, we should stop right immediately, and send
them back through the proper channel.

ACTION ITEM: Ms.
Jung asked that Mr.
Ulibarri do a media blast
to advise the community

| that all Air Quality fines

do not benefit the Health
District, but instead go
directly to the Washoe
County School District.

Commissioner Jung left
the meeting at 2:47 pm.

Page 15




Councilwoman Ratti thanked the team for bringing the presentation to help the
Board understand the process. It is very helpful to have these type presentations
on different subjects for the Board to help us understand how it all works since we
are not in the field, and we don’t do this every day. Ms. Ratti appreciated staff's
effort to bring this information to the Board.

Dr. Iser stated that it is the Health District’s intention to make sure the Board
understands the process, because during last month’s meeting, oné member had
stated that the process did not seem fair. Both of the entities who spoke during the
public comment portion of the agenda returned to the process and had their fines
upheld and they have chosen not to appeal to this Board.

Mr. Dick stated that the Board actually accepted First Centennial’s settlement

agreement in today’s Consent Agenda, so both pieces worked. First Centennial

‘came in for their settlement conference, and Fisher Sand and Gravel appealed to

the Air Pollution Control Board, and that matter will come before you next month for
approval.

17.

Presentation and possible
approval of Annual
Oxygenated Fuels
Program Report

Daniel Inouye, Air Quality Supervisor, Air Quality Management Division, presented
the Oxygenated Fuels Program report and stated that the Board’s packet did not
include the staff report. The staff report included a recommendation to accept this
annual report as required by regulations and also requested possible direction to
staff to eliminate the program. The recommended elimination of this program is
detailed in the Alternatives section of the OxyFuel Report.

The current oxygenated fuel (oxy-fuel) program in Washoe County was established
in 1989 and requires a minimum of 2.7 percent oxygen content in gasoline from
October to January. Before the oxy-fuel program was implemented, wintertime CO

levels in the Truckee Meadows frequently exceeded the federal standard. The last

exceedance of the CO standard occurred in 1991.

Local control strategies such as oxy-fuels and woodstove regulations were the
primary reason for these improvements. EPA has also implemented strategies at
the national level such as tailpipe emission standards for new cars and trucks.
Today’s vehicles are much cleaner than those built in the 1960’s, 70’s, and 80’s.
The incremental benefits of the oxy-fuel program have been diminishing as fleet
turnover leads to a newer and less polluting vehicle fleet mix.

The result of these control strategies is reflected in very low wintertime CO levels.
During the 2011-12 season, the highest monitored CO concentrations were
approximately 2/3 below the federal standards.

Page 16




Board Comments

As an alternative to the existing program, the DBOH may direct Staff to proceed
with eliminating the program. Because the oxy-fuel program is an element of the
CO State Implementation Plan (SIP), any modification will require DBOH adoption
and EPA approval. The program would become a contingency measure in the SIP
and be reconsidered should the Truckee Meadows violate the CO NAAQS.

If directed to eliminate the program, Staff will work in coordination with EPA as well
as the local Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). The local MPQO is the
Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County (RTC).

Staff feels that issues related to eliminating the oxy-fuel program can be addressed.

Staff recommends that the DBOH direct AQM Staff to proceed with: 1) Eliminating
the oxy-fuel regulation (040.095) from the DBOH Regulations Governing Air Quality
Management; and 2) removing the oxy-fuel program from the CC SIP.

Dr. Hess stated that his understanding is that the addition of ethanot is the primary
thing that allows the fuel to meet these standards. He stated that he was curious
what would happen if the ethanol is pulled out of our gas, how will we be sure that
five or ten years from now we are still not having a problem.

Mr. Inouye reassured Dr. Hess that our air quality monitoring will continue, and that
prior to making this recommendation, the AQMD has run scenarios using models
that the EPA has provided to us where we take the Oxy-Fuel program out totally, so
we assumed a zero percent oxygen content, and those emissions were to a point
where it did not appear to affect the ambient concentrations.

Mr. Inouye stated that Air Quality would always continue to monitor for carbon
monoxide. The proposal to eliminate the Oxy-Fuel Program is just to eliminate the
program, not the monitoring. Monitoring for carbon monoxide will continue.

Mr. Dick reported that last year AQM presented the Oxy-Fuel report to the DBOH,
and Dan Gustin noted that Reno-Sparks was one of very few metropolitan areas
that still had an Oxy-Fuel program in place. We told Mr. Gustin that we would
evaluate the program and come back to the DBOH this year with more information
and a recommendation of what we should do.

Mr. Dick stated that our air quality is so far below the national ambient air quality
standards for CO that when we run models for what sort of impact we get for the
Oxy-Fuel program, the model compares the oxygen in the fuel, the ethanol during
the winter months to a baseline with no oxygen in the fuel. There is only about a

Page 17




4% difference in the area wide emissions of CO that we have. The bigger impact
that we have seen from the Oxy-Fuel Program is the evolution of the technology of
the internal combustion engine used in automobiles today. In the older engines, we
got a greater benefit from the oxygen content, but now we are not seeing very
much benefit. The program is basically a requirement for baseline levels of oxygen
during the winter months that that would remove, and it would relieve us from
running around and collecting all the samples of the gas to verify that content is in

_it. 1t wouldn’t affect how much ethanol people are putting in fuels because that is

driven by the energy policy that we have. If the subsidies go away, the ethanol
quantity would decline, but we don'’t anticipate any problems with CO even if it goes
to zero. This is purely on the fuel side. If we do eliminate the program, we will
keep it as a contingency program in case we ever have issues in the future. This
would have nothing to do with monitoring air quality. We will always monitor air
quality. '

Councilwoman Ratti asked for clarification is there is a staff recommendation to
eliminate the program, and Mr. Inouye confirmed that staff is recommending Board
direction for elimination of the program. Councilwoman Ratti stated that it sounds
to her as though it has become busy work because technology has advanced to the
point where the program is not necessary. And since we don’t have the budget for
busy work, and staff could be directed to more useful tasks, she is all for it.

Ms. Admirand advised staff and the Board that the request by staff is beyond the

scope of the agenda item as written. The Board may act on the report, but no
action may be taken on elimination of the program at this time.

Councilwoman Ratti moved, seconded by Dr. Hess, to accept the Oxygenated
Fuels Program Report, as presented.

-next month’s board

- agenda.

MOTION CARRIED:
The Oxygenated Fuels
Program Report is
accepted as presented.

ACTION ITEM: Staff will
bring a recommendation to
eliminate the program to

meeting on the consent

18.

Staff Reports and Program
Updates

A.. Director — Epidemiology
and Public Health

Preparedness

Br. Randall Todd, Director, Epidemiology and Public Health Preparedness,
presented his monthly Division Director's Report, a copy of which was placed on
file for the record.

Dr. Todd apologized for his informal attire. He stated that he just left an exercise
with Renown Hospital where we set up and deployed our mobile medical facility. 1t
was a good exercise. All of the television stations were present and there should
be some good coverage on TV.

As mentioned last month, we have not yet seen the last of Coxsackievirus A6. We
have since last month now had additional outbreaks in five daycare facilities.

These were daycares that did not get our written recommendations on how to
control this outbreak. We have been busy trying to remedy that situation and fill the

Page 18



Board Comments

gaps in the communication. The five outbreaks total about 52 additional cases.
The attack rate in these five additional daycare facilities has been about 8%. ltis a
lesser outbreak than what we saw in the initial facility. The control measures seem
to be working.

One of the characteristics of this particular virus is that a month or so after the
disease you can see some fingernail shedding. The nail sheds from the base
outwards. We have now had three reports of nail shedding. Further confirmation
that it is indeed CXA6.

We are starting to get reports of novel strains of influenza that typically circulate in
animal populations, primarily swine. They do occasionally jump the species barrier.
Usually, they don't sustain transmission from person to person, but we do take note
when some of those human cases happen close to us. The closest one I've read
about is in Utah. Formal influenza reporting to the DBOH runs through the 20"
week of the year. Typically, the results of surveillance become boring after that, so
we don’t report it to you, unless it becomes interesting again.

Councilwoman Ratti asked if there was a more aggressive flu going through the
community. Many of her team at work was taken out for an extended period of
time. Dr. Todd confirmed that a significant amount of illness went through the
community, but it was not flu. Surveillance did not report it as flu. It was one of our
milder flu seasons, but other viruses were making people sick.

Dr. Iser confirmed that all the influenza reporting has been boring all year, and we
like that.

Dr. Furman questioned. the California mad cow reporting. Dr. Todd stated he had
heard a report on CNN. It is an interesting case because we think of cows that
have been fed animal products in their feed. It appears from what | am reading and
hearing not to be the case here. This is reported as an atypical bovine amyloidotic
spongiform encephalopathy, not unlike the classic form of Creutzfeldt-Jakob
disease in humans which arises about once in every million people or so. There is
still a question mark whether that is transmissible. We don’t know very much about
these atypical bovine amyloidotic spongiform encephalopathies.

B. Director — Community
and Clinical Health

Preparedness

Ms. Mary-Ann Brown, Director, Community and Clinical Health Preparedness,
presented her monthly Division Director's Report, a copy of which was placed on
file for the record.

We have a widening TB contact investigation ongoing and have had to call in some
additional resources. Staff will give a full report of what that investigation revels
next month when we have a better sense of the scope of the investigation.

Page 19




Out of a100 or 110 proposals for the NNPHI QI Award, we were selected. Itis a
small cash award ($5,000), but there will be lots and lots of technical assistance to
work on a particular QI project which was identified to help develop what we would
do for search capacity in our Sexual Health and STD programs if we were to have a
significant outbreak. It's a win/win for the Health District. We receive technical
assistance, and it helps us meet a deliverable for our sexual health programs for us
to identify a plan if we were to have an outbreak larger than what we currently have
capacity for. We were assigned an expert as a Ql Couch from Washington.

C. Director — Environmental

Health Services

Mr. Robert Sack, Director, Environmental Health Services, presented his monthly
Division Director's Report, a copy of which was placed on file for the record.

Our pool reservation online system is working well. The spring like weather is
prompting lots of calls and the system is working really well.

Councilwoman Ratti commented on the growing problem of dog manure in parks in
Mr. Sack’s report. Mr. Sack stated that the division is highlighting that they are a
part of the discussion. Dr. Iser stated that the article included in Mr. Sack’s report
is very interesting. Toxoplasma gondii, which is found in cat feces, is a significant
human problem, especially for pregnant woman. You may have heard of all the
sea otters dying off the coast of California. It is likely due to the same parasite or
the litter box being thrown out and ending up in the ocean and infecting the otters.

D. Director _ Air Quality
Management

Mr. Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management, presented his monthly Division
Director’s Report, a copy of which was placed on file for the record.

Mr. Dick updated the Board regarding news reports about Washoe County
receiving a “D” grade for air quality from the American Lung Association (ALA).
Mr. Dick stated that he ALA are very tough graders. We received the “D” grade
because for particulates and ozone. The ALA looked at air quality data which
AQMD reported to the EPA during the period 2008, 2009, and 2010. At that time,
our air was being impacted by wild fires in California. The data set also contained
the exceedances that we had for PM 2.5 that were during the winter of 2009 and
2010 (In December of 2009, we experienced record breaking snow levels and
inversions, and other extraordinary events in January). We had less than three
days each year that we exceed “Unhealthy for Sensitive Groups.” On each of
those occasions, we informed the public what to do to for protection.

The RGJ will be running a front page article tomorrow morning. We are trying to
make lemonade out of lemons in promoting Air Quality Awareness Week next
week, so press releases will be in the paper. Fortunately, Channel 8 did a good job

Page 20




of getting the information out there and letting people know that the “D” may not
really represent the true air quality of our region.

We included. in our report that we received the EPA grant funding for electric
vehicles, and earlier this week, we took possession of a Nissan Leaf. We will
arrange for any of you to drive that around after a Board meeting if you haven't
been in a Nissan Leaf before.

E. Administrative Health
Services Officer

The Administrative Health Services Officer's Reports were delivered in Agenda
Iltem Nos. 11 and 12.

F. District Health Officer

Dr. Joseph Iser, District Health Officer, presented his monthly District Health Officer
Report, a copy of which was placed on file for the record.

Dr. Iser reported that the TriData report that the County commissioned with that
firm is not yet back, but it is supposed to be coming out soon. REMSA confirmed
that also.

Councilwoman Ratti questioned Dr. Iser about what the process will be when it is
final. Dr. Iser reported that he believes Dr. Cohen will present his findings to the
BCC. Dr. Iser will attend the presentation and would then present those findings to
the DBOH. He does not believe that Dr. Cohen will present directly to the DBOH
since he does not live in Nevada. Councilwoman Ratti requested that the DBOH
members be notified when Dr. Cohen will make his presentation to the BCC so they
may watch remotely or attend if schedules permit.

Dr. Iser stated that he has begun a discussion with a not-for-profit organization that
has a program called “NeedyMeds,” which provides discount drug cards for free.
The card can be used to get discounts on pharmaceuticals or over the counter
drugs if they have a prescription written for the drug. The discount would vary from
drug to drug and whether generic or non-generic. NeedyMeds stated that they
could provide the Health District with about $20,000 in funding for personnel and
$10,000 for incidentals, if we decide to adopt-this program, which would allow us to
promote this service at the other local health care facilities. NeedyMeds has
contracts with national pharmacies, so coverage should be good. Dr. Iser will
update the DBOH periodically as this possibility evolves.

We included a copy of the published report on CXA6 in the MMWR. This augments
the information presented at last month’s DBOH meeting. Dr. Chen, who works for
Dr. Todd, is writing another article that is more inclusive of our cases, but does
refer to the other cases, for submission to other medical journals.

ACTION ITEM: Notify
DBOH members when
TriData report is

presented to the BCC.

Page 21



Dr. Iser directed the Board to the Boardroom screen to view two websites. The first
is the County Health Rankings and Roadmaps site, which first came out a few
years ago.

http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/#app/nevada/2012/rankings/outcomes/1

and http://www.healthylivingmap.com/zipmap.php

Both websites are interactive. The County Health Rankings and Roadmaps site
reflects data about Washoe County and the State of Nevada. As the Board is
aware, we have been working on our Health Assessment, and it will be out soon.
St. Mary’s also prepares a Community Health Assessment every three years, and
Staff is working with them on their Community Health Assessment for this year.

St. Mary’s has contracted with Dr. Packham from the UNR School of Medicine and
Dr. Wei Yang from the UNR School of Community Health Services. The second
website, www.healthylivingmap.com, is the kind of model! that they would like to
develop for Washoe County.

This website depicts the Sacramento area. If you move your cursor over the map,
different data will pop up. We wanted you to see the model they are going to try to
develop for our community if they have the funds. We wouid then have more
community level data to access.

Dr. Iser stated that in his discussions with St. Mary’s representatives, they have

made it clear that even in light of the pending sale, they will complete this year's
Community Health Assessment, and that the foundation will complete the task in
future years on a three year rotation.

Dr. Iser has been trying to contact Renown also since, as a non-profit, they are
required to complete a health assessment. He is hopeful that they will contribute
dollars to the project. And hopefully we could then develop a website such as this.

In the future, we would hope to contract and work with the both entities to complete
the Health District Health Assessment every three years. This will also enable the
Health District to meet this criteria for accreditation.

19.

Board Comment

No Board comment was presented.

20.

Public Comment

No public comment was presented.

Page 22




21. Motion to Adjourn There being no further business to come béfOre the Board, the meeting was MOTION CARRIED:

adjourned. The meeting was
adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

Dr. Hess moved, seconded by Councilwoman Ratti, that the meeting be adjourned.

%wﬁ A Als~— %o{ﬁ 7
JOSEPH P. ISER, MD, DrPH, MSc PE . O'NEILL
DISTRICT HEALTH OFFICER RECORDING SECRETARY

Page 23



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

DATE: May 24, 2012 ’
TO: District Board of Health

FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management
SUBJECT: Lennar Reno LLC — Case No. 1079

Unappealed Citation No. 5151
Agenda ltem: 7.A.1.a.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5151 be
upheld and a fine of $2,500 be levied against Lennar Reno LLC, for operations
contrary to the conditions of the dust control permit resulting in visible fugitive dust
emissions. This dust control permit encompasses 352 acres of denuded property on
the project known as Pioneer Meadows Villages 5, 6, and 7 and Pond. The Citation
was issued for a violation of Section 030.2175 of the District Board of Health
Regulations Governing Air Quality Management. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $10,000 Negotiated Fine: $2,500

Background

On Sunday, March 31, 2012, AQ Specialist Michael Osborn received a call from
Comstock Answering Service referencing a complaint for fugitive dust blowing and
inundating the skies, roadways and the entire neighborhood in Wingdfield Springs.
When he arrived, AQ Specialist Osborn met with two individuals. One individual was
identified as the complainant, Dennis Wagner, and the other individual was
videotaping the fugitive dust. AQ Specialist Osborn immediately began documenting
with photographs the fact that there were huge fugitive dust clouds being generated
from the denuded parcel of land. AQ Specialist Osborn noted that there were two
water trucks on site attempting to gain control of the fugitive dust with no positive
results. AQ Specialist Osborn had been working on numerous other complaints in
this same area for the past month. AQ Specialist Osborn contacted Mr. Tim
Scheideman, Operations Manager of Lennar Reno LLC, to make him aware of the
ongoing dust problems in the Pioneer Meadows area. It was stated to Mr.
Scheideman by AQ Specialist Osborn, that the Pioneer Meadows site had been
monitored for the past five days and that the area was noted with severe dust
problems and no water trucks running on any of those five days.

P.O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



May 24, 2012
DBOH/Lennar Reno LLC/Case 1079
Page 2

At that time AQ Specialist Osborn advised Mr. Scheideman that a Notice of Violation
Citation would be issued for operations contrary to the conditions of the dust control
permit resulting in visible fugitive dust emissions.

On May 24, 2012, AQ Specialist Michael Osborn and Branch Chief Charlene Albee
met with Mr. Tim Scheideman, Operations Manager for Lennar Reno LLC, for a
negotiated meeting. After consideration of all the facts of this case, Mr. Scheideman
agreed to a fine of $2,500. Branch Chief Albee explained that in addition to the fine,
Lennar Reno LLC would be responsible for completing the application of the dust
palliative according to the schedule provided during the settlement meeting. Mr.
Scheideman agreed to this condition. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed
by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the
Regulations has taken place and dismiss Citation No. 5151.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No. 5151 but levy any fine in
the range of $0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to uphold the violation and increase the
penalty, the matter should be continued so that Lennar Reno LLC may be
properly noticed.

Kevm chk
Division Director
Air Quality Management

KD/DC: ma



Cmesg- 0051

WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331 « P.O. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520
(775) 784-7200

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
nov 5151 | DATE ISSUED: anth 31,2012

ISSUED TO: s msiutse Yoans WAL — PHONE #: 275 - 189- 3233
i 1]

JHe 00
MAILING ADDRESS: /@ 345 Pm% s oned Wouds CITY/ST: 72&/;@ v ZIp: 8252/
et . % CS .-
NAME/OPERATOR: 7 247 o5 el o1dlo sr0se PHONE #: ,_:'1?";”5 oowy

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN _ /U /A

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THAT ON ©3/8//22/2 _ (DATE) AT _/ 430 0.w7 . (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

] MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: “\¥| MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

[] 040.030 __DUST CONTROL [ 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

[] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE ¥ 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION

[] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING ¥ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

[ OTHER ] OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: Lo o , Naan Sy QLK ¢ W REQ + RN

WS ASN M \ N ! S oy ) X _ 10 2.0 e

2 ! S o 7‘ h R 8 AT A 3 QA !
LOCATION OF VIOLATION: “AL Y. tunsssan - a5 o &w\* h\ﬁmzi), 35@% ﬂm
POINT OF OBSERVATION: _\1) 3 v, u\&y\ \\m \smm, W mw Wl od B,

Weather: Wmd Direction From: N E S W

Emissions Observed: E sgﬂ%_\}m NS, hmﬁ& s ‘Q\“\‘& QM ¥\:\:a fSON

(If Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)

] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within _ hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.

Signature

[X CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on (date) you are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.

If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.
/,SIGNING:FHIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT

Signature: / Date: // Z ? c/Z

Issued by: \ \\%ﬁ\w\:& Title: M&E

WASHOE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH T PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 326-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

‘& Q\M\S\ ‘\\)\9“'}\“;,\%\\9\ ("\\ \AA Koo < 0}&\ : :L/IM (53 V) q ( [,//2-'

H-AIR-09



DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Date: _ SwaX VL, 2012

Company Name: \-amesss Remas, bH Y | |
Address: A% DuukPanniond Mads , Rans, W Q752
Notice of Violation No.; 5151 Case No.: _ {079

The staff of the Air Quality Management Division of the Washoe County District
Health Department issued the above referenced citation for the violation of
Regulafiori: _ 920 .2.478 Jis\ox Daw of Pramwu’ To DPERATE
B D ane,

A settlement of this matter has been negotlated between the undersigned parties
resiiting In a penalty amount of $ By 500,09 a . This settlement will
be submltted to the Dlstnct Board of Health for rewew at the regularly scheduled

. g Y ADTBITION TO TRE ComPLETION
B\F‘n DPust PRLLIATIVE AS

7 RAR | SCHEBULED

Slgnatare of 'Compaiﬁy"Repr_esentaﬁve Signature of District Representative'
.(D\-L‘a\ v\ %M&&l
Print Name
Division Wngsopas
Title

J LA S@%NW . ([ ,[L&/‘zj,@m
Witness Witness
Witness ) " Wiess

P,0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 o « (775) 784-7200 ¢ FAX (775) 7 84-7225




AIR QUALITY - DUST CONTROL PERMIT NO. D10020



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION |
B | | PublicHealth

Prevent, Promote. Protect.

22+

Specific Location: ;¢

{nf Property Holder: Lennar Reno LLC Expiration Date

The following requirements are special conditions of approval for this dust control permit in
\ addition to the standard conditions noted in the permit application. The special conditions
\ noted below must be followed in all activities covered in this permit.

1. Four (4) additional water trucks will be assigned and available for operation 24 HOURS A
DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK for the purpose of water application for control of fugitive dust. If
four (4) additional water trucks cannot control fugitive dust emissions from equipment
operations and/or. gusty wind conditions, the applicant shall immediately provide -additional
water trucks. CESSATION OF OPERATIONS IS REQUIRED IF DUST CANNOT BE
CONTROLLED DUE TO EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS AND/OR GUSTY WIND
CONDITIONS. IF CESSATION OF OPERATIONS IS USED AS A DUST CONTROL
MEASURE, CONTINUED WATERING OF THE PROJECT IS REQUIRED.

2. Dust emissions generated on any entrance or exit haul roads due to equipment operations
or gusty wind conditions must be controlled 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, by the use of
water application or an environmentally safe dust palliative (District Regulation 040.030,
Section C. 2. a. and b.) Any palliative used must comply with state and local regulations and
not provide a noxious odor or contaminate ground water.

3. All projects importing or exporting dirt, rock or other fill materials must comply with the work
practice standards in District Regulation 040.030, Section C. 4., including load tarping,
watering or Freeboard. Any soil tracked onto adjoining paved roadways will be promptly
removed by wet broom or washing. Regular vacuum or wet sweeping will be performed at
least daily, and more often if necessary or if ordered by the Control Officer due to a violation.
Any materials tracked .out or spilled which cause visible fugitive dust for a period of five (5)
minutes in any hour period shall be cleaned up immediately. '

4. Any soil or fill-storage piles operated or maintained as a part of this construction lot will be
covered or wetted down sufficiently to prevent wind blown dust. Dust emissions from
screening operations will be controlled by the use of a water truck or other control measure
that prevents fugitive dust.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200  FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



Addendum to Dust Control Permit # D10020
Pioneer Meadows Villages 5, 6, 7 and Pond * 6100 Rolling Meadows Dr
(Wingfield Hills Dr & Rolling Meadows Dr)

5. The applicant shall implement additional dust control measures, such as extra water trucks,
water cannons, re-vegetation, environmentally safe dust palliatives (which comply with all
applicable regulations and do not emit a noxious odor and do not contaminate ground
water), wind fencing, and/or cessation of operations should these measures fail to control
fugitive dust emissions from this project.

6. Once final grade has been completed, and if no structures are being constructed, the
owner/developer shall be required to establish a long-term stable surface. This shall include
re-vegetation or covering the disturbed soil with rock or crushed asphalt products within 30
days of completion of final grade. The use of an approved palliative is an option, but must be
approved by the Air Quality Management Division (AQMD) prior to application.

7. The applicant shall provide a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) and dilution ratio  to
AQMD staff for any dust palliative selected for use as a dust control measure at this site.

8. A copy of this dust control permit shall be maintained at the construction project site and
available to any sub-contractor or Air Quality Management Division inspector to review upon
request.

9. ANY CHANGES MADE TO THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS, SCOPE OF WORK OR
SURFACE DISTURBANCES UNDER THIS DUST CONTROL PERMIT shall be submitted
to the Washoe County Health District, AQMD in writing and must receive approval from the
Control Officer prior to implementation.

10. The owner or the general contractor shall erect an informational sign at the main entrance to
the project site. The sign shall be a minimum of 4 ft by 4 ft in size, and shall be in place prior
to initiation of disturbance of the ground surface. The sign lettering shall be at least 4 inches
high and shall be bold and easily readable by the public. The sign shall remain in place for
the life of the project. The sign shall include the following information, also see attached
example: '

a) The name of the project.

b) A statement identifying the General Contractor. o

c) A statement proclaiming that “All operators at this site are required to control dust
emissions from their operations. The General Contractor is required to oversee and
control project wide dust emissions.” ,

d) A statement proclaiming that “For dust related problems coming from this site, or to
make a dust complaint, call this phone number 24 hours per day, seven days per
week: (775) 784-7200. A 24-hour phone number for both the Contractor/Developer
and the Air Quality Management Division shall also be posted. The 24-hour phone
number for complaints to the Air Quality Management Division is (775) 784-7200.



Addendum to Dust Control Permit # D10020
Pioneer Meadows Villages 5, 6, 7 and Pond * 6100 Rolling Meadows Dr
(Wingfield Hills Dr & Rolling Meadows Dr) '

11. A log book of all dust control operations, containing all information as required by the Control
Officer in the standard “WASHOE COUNTY DUST CONTROL LOG” must be maintained
on a daily basis (copies of blank log sheets are available at the Air Quality Management
Division Office). Required information includes, but is not limited to, the number of
OPERATING water trucks/pulls, the size of OPERATING water trucks/pulls (gallons
capacity of each truck/pull), and the condition of the surface crust on disturbed areas. The
operator shall record in the logbook all dust control efforts and the compliance level of the
site with dust control requirements. The logbook shall be kept at the project site and made
available to District representatives upon request.

12. Visible dust may not be emitted into the air from any operations or disturbed areas of this
project for more than 5 minutes in any hour period (Regulation 040.030, Section C. 1). All
disturbed areas must maintain a visible surface crust or other cover in compliance with
Regulation 040.030, Section C.2.c. Compliance shall be determined using US
Environmental Protection Agency Reference Method 22, with an observation period of not
less than 5 minutes in any hour period. Copies of District Regulations, enforcement policies
and USEPA Reference Testing Methods may be obtained by contacting the Air Quality
Management Division at (775) 784-7200.

13. Failure to comply with all of the requirements of this Dust Control Permit shall be considered
a citable violation of District Regulations and this dust control permit. Citations may be
issued for each day of violation, in amounts up to $10,000 per day. as stated in District
Regulations. ‘

14. Any use of recycled wastewater from a public or private sewer treatment plant must take into
account the protection of public heath.

NOTE: All operators who clear more than one (1) acre of land also need an NPDES permit
addressing water quality issues related to storm run-off from the Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection. Contact the Bureau of Water Pollution Control, at (775) 687-9418
for further information.

August 22, 2011
Effective Date

Gl 8. . Boudiern— | June 13, 2012

Control Officer " Expiration Date

THIS IS NOT A GRADING PERMIT. THESE CONDITIONS ADDRESS DUST CONTROL ONCE THE GRADING
PERMIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED. IF THE GRADING PERMIT IS DENIED THIS PERMIT IS VOID.



THE "APPLICANT" IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DUST CONTROL 24 HOURS A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK,
INCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS, FROM GOMMENCEMENT OF PROJECT TO COMPLETION. ‘

The Applicant must be the Property Owner/Developer, and signed by the Applicant or his
Atforney in Fact. Fill in the application completely or it will be returned for completion.

- Addendum ' HydroBasin:_Yes /No

p oW N =

7. .
Owner/Developer: LA NV esio L1 0 Contact: _ it Re R IR ZMARL

AIR QUALITY MGMT,

AUG 1 0-2011 DUST CONTROL PERMIT APPLICATION

WASHOE COUNTY

HEALTH DIST.
~ AIRQUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
PO Box 11130, Reno NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * Fax (775) 784-7225

FEE as of July 1, 2011: $108.00 per acre (Less than .5 acres round dowr; .5 and greater round up)

To be filed in by AQ Staff

CHECK $24845.00

Permit No.: P\ OZO

Area:

Name of Development: (\)'\DL\EE\I \"\ﬁ ADOGWRLS \!“—-LAGE,S S, LO;_Y AHID Ponp

Water Truck(s): __ ’_“: .

Development Address: (L\DO ,\1&44.1}.&[_\ UrAQoLS Dll\llt ggNL\LS WV

Size of Project (disturbed acres): u.'A-.' 230

Type of Project (choose one):
Residential —Single Family x2 Residential — Multi Family

Commercial with Residential

Road Construction — New Road Construction — Maintenance/Rehabilitation

Commercial f Industrial Municipal/Utilities

7haty
nﬁ\ddﬁn‘dbm +0 permit number: _IONOO20 emailed Scapned

Copy t© Mike
NOTE - - The Dust Control Permit is valid for eighteen (18) months from ti

the project is not complete or has not commenced by the expiration dat

submit a renewal application to the Air Quality Management Division. Failu
in the Permit expiring and could result in a citation.

APPLICANT -- Name and current Address of Property Owner/Developer:

1 0810711 HO45309 THD

Address: 1UMS  PROERSSiouAL e, Swixz 00

City: \{RMO

Phone Number: “¥¢P1~ 29373 - Email: 3 W, Densioumin O L eeAT . Com

8.
Engineer/Consultant: \Az(bu‘a QeOb&;' 2 TS Contact: CA.Q)’I C\Mbum

Address: SMO XenMp (CWRUATRIR Ve

Name and current Address of Project Engineeg‘lConsuItant:

State; VIV Zip: O9K2 4

City: “Reno State: _§t\ ' Zip: A5 it
Phone Number: _323 — UDIg3 Email: CCWSUML O WO VO DLYXRS. Com

9. Name and Address of General Contractor:

Contractor: 6‘&'}7_ —+ Contact:

Address: . ==

City: ' State: - Zip:
_Phone Number: . Email:

10. Name angd Address of Grading/Excavating Contractor: A C
Contractor: _NATLAS  ConlvQAROAS , Trwde. Contact: /\ARoLl (NRODY)

Address: _ W ¥= By on \)UA"I : —
State: _ MU zipp SAY3 L

City: < Ponvs

Phone Number: ¥¥2~0OKET Email: ADNIOMEO ARLDSEY AOXACTON . WZT




1

11. P'roposéd Construction Dates — Per Phase: =+ provide grading and phasing maps *** ¢ £ fL\'“(

‘ P a
On-Site Grading/Excavation: Start: q—/ \% / PALY S Complete: \2/3) / 2ovi S = \ V2

Building Construction: Start: LU N Complete: b \\3/'

12. Will filt material be required? Yes \4‘ yd? \| DO ), (0L; No :
13. Will there be an excess of native material as a result of excavation? Yes yd3
No _ <

14. Amount of Material to be excavated (yd®): L OO, 00O

15. Is there a soil analysis report available? Yes __© No

16. On-Site soil type: Y ‘
17. Method of dust control to be utilized (per phase): (attach a map showing dust control strategy—u@w:ale with contours)
0 w

18.
19.
20.

21.

22.

Water Truck(s) -2 Y0ua( ~2 WAOTRR Ped(CS (number of trucks)

Chemical Sealant ' (type — attach MSDS Sheets)
Sprinklers/Water Cannons ¢ D®L/ATR DL Lile 14,0544 (locations)

Compaction _SD v (percent)

Enclosure _es ' A (fences, windbreaks)
Revegetation Yooty AYBAdLL (type — attach seeding schedule)
Will temporary irrigation be supplied? Yes No X ¥

Water Source: Ol HITE

Speed Limits _ 2%, W™ _ Other

NOTE - - Permanent stabilization methods such as construction/landscaping, revegetation,
chemical sealant/palliative, or other approved method(s) of dust suppression must occur
“within 30 days of grading completion”. Dust suppression must continue regardless of
construction status.

Method to control mud and soil being tracked onto adjacent paved roadways: SYADILIZE). Covié‘TUlCTM wt
ZAL T MR '

Frequency of daily street cleaning: l > MESLD?;O

Describe the methods (fences, barriers, etc.) to prevent unauthorized traffic on the construction site(s):

RAIAdEs & LBuRS

Persons to be cortacted during non-working hours in case of dust problems:

Name & Phone no: AMOM (eAdEY  A9T-0832 Email: Q Aol @ A‘lt ANC ORI DCTORY . M T

Name & Phone no: “\1iA DVrly Dighac HE-CoY 9 Email: "y A Seus 10 2l © LEHWAR .COA

The Applicant’s (Owner/Developer) signature or that of his/her Attorney in fact on this application shall constitute agreement
by the Applicant to accept responsibility for meeting the “Conditions of Plan” (attached): '

e S o fal o

Signature - ‘ Date
A1 %- LB oA . O‘)W‘\‘Lous MQUAL«‘T{R
Rrint or type name ‘ ’ Title

s ewo LC QeR-273%

Company Name Phone Number

Revised: June 2011



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

 PublicHealth

Prevent, Promote. Protect.

August 22,2011

Mr. Tim Scheideman

Operations Manager

Lennar

10345 Professional Circle, Suite 100
Reno, NV 89521

RE: Dust Permit No. D10020
Dear Tim:

This letter is a follow up to my email on August 10% regarding the acreage modification
to Dust Permit No. D10020.

Specifically, as stated in my email, the additional 230 acres has been added to this permit
for Villages 5, 6, 7, and the pond. Permit expiration date for the entire site is June 13,
2012 at which time Lennar must renew that portion that has not been permanently
stabilized. : -

I have attached the revised dust permit for your use and records. Please call me at 784-
7205 with any other questions at this time.

M —

Sincerely, -

Y ( y
Gl O Bl t (cm’c_. g vodmec &
Noel A. Bonderson new ¢ SN SN A Tue
Air Quality Supervisor .

itk Ecviap fo
M ,fg/z/mz‘wvc. /-H'JO_ l
adzh The lcttev — '

™.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 * FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
'WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Pril;ted on Recycled Paper



Bonderson, Noel

From: Bonderson, Noel

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:36 PM
To: ‘Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com'
Subject: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Hi Tim —

We just received the check for the additional 230 acres in yesterday’s mail, and have added the additional acreage to
Permit No. D10020. | will modify the permit to indicate the additional acreage and send you a revised copy.

Please note that Permit No. D10020 expires on June 13, 2012 at which time Lennar must renew that portion that
has not been permanently stabilized.

Call or email with any questions. Thanks!!

Noel



. ‘ : Page 1 of 3

Ames, Mary

From: Bonderson, Noel

Sent:  Wednesday, July 20, 2011 9:23 AM
To: Ames, Mary

Subject: FW: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Please review this correspondence. Could we assign the same dust permit to this “expansion” area with the applicable
fees??

THX

Noel

From: Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com [mailto:Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Bonderson, Noel

Subject: RE: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Thank You

LENNAR

Tim Scheideman
Operations Manager - Northern Nevada
Lennar Reno, LLC

tim.scheideman@lennar.com

Office Phone: 775-789-3233
Cell Phone: 775-745-0049 .
Fax: 775-825-7733

10345 Professional Circle, Suite 100 ' |
Reno, NV 89521

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the
person to whom this e-mail is addressed, or an agent authorized by such person to receive this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any examination, copying,
distribution or other unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at the e-mail address
referenced above. . .

“Bondarsan, Hoal™ <NBondersan@waafioscounty.vis> TO <Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com>

cc
07/15/2011 02:22 PM
) Subject RE: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Yeah, that's good. Per our discussion and this email, | give you approval to start the project without the formal plan in
place,

Wwe'll talk when you get back.

Noel

07/20/2011



. _ Page 2 of 3

From: Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com [mailto: Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 2:12 PM ‘

To: Bonderson, Noel

Subject: RE: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Noel - Just as a heads up | will be out of town next week so | will not be able to process a check until the week of July 25
which means a check will not arrive until the week of August 8th. | hope that is ok.

Tim Scheideman
Operations Manager - Northern Nevada
Lennar Reno, LLC

tim.scheideman@Ilennar.com’
www.lennar.com

Office Phone: 775-789-3233
Cell Phone: 775-745-0049
Fax; 775-825-7733

10345 Professional Circle, Suite 100
Reno, NV 89521

This e-mall is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the
person to whom this e-mail is addressed, or:an agent authorized by such person to receive this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any examination, copying,
distribution or other unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at the e-mail address
referenced above.

"Bonderson, Noel" <NBonderson@washoecounty.us>

To <Tim.Scheideman@lennar.com>

07/15/2011 02:10 PM ce

Subject RE: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Hi Tim—

Let me double check with Tina on Monday to make certain we can credit an existing Dust Permit with the additional fees.
There may be an “accounting problem” if | try to assign the additional fees to an existing permit. | will try my best to
eliminate another permit...

Wili tet you know Monday morning.

Noel

nT/Man/nNNnt 1



Page 3 of 3

From: Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com [mailto: Tim.Scheideman@Lennar.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Bonderson, Noel

Subject: Pioneer Meadows Dust Permit

Noel - | just want to confirm that you will prepare an addendum to Permit D10020 for the additional disturbed acreage at )
the above referenced site. This will eliminate having multiple permits for the same project work area, The additional permit
cost is 230 acres x $108.00/ Acre = $24,840.00

Thank You

LENNAR

Tim Scheideman
Operations Manager - Northern Nevada
Lennar Reno, LLC

tim.scheideman@Iennar.com
www.lennar.com

Office Phone: 775-789-3233
Cell Phone: 775-745-0049
Fax: 775-825-7733

10345 Professional Circle, Suite 100
Reno, NV 89521

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the
person to whom this e-mail is addressed, or an agent authorized by such person to receive this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any examination, copying,
distribution or other unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at the e-mail address
referenced above.

n7/MmMnMnn1 1



COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION REPORT
Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0051

Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: ANSWERING SERVICE
Complaint Type: GENDUST Date Received: 03/31/2012 Time: 10:50 a.m.
Inspector: MOSBORN Inspector Area: 4

Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5151/ CASE 1079 - DUST OUT OF CONTROL IN SPANISH
SPRINGS BEHIND RALEYS WHERE THEY ARE BUILDING THE MARINA.

Address:

Location: Wingfield Hills Drive and Rolling Meadow

Parcel Number:

Related Permit .Number: D10020

Complainant: Responsible Party:
DENNIS WAGNER LENNAR RENO LLC
TIM SCHNEIDEMAN
7040 BALDWIN ROAD 10345 PROFESSIONAL CIR STE 100
SPARKS NEVADA 89434 RENO, NV 89521
775-336-6400 775-789-3233
Investigation:
BACKGROUND:

Dust Control Plan #D10020, issued to Lennar Homes LL.C on August 22, 2011. This dust control plan
encompasses 352 acres of denuded property. Area covered are known the Pioneer Meadows Villages 5,
6, 7 and pond with an address pf 6100 Rolling Meadows Drive. Respensible Person for this Dust
Control Plan is list as Tim Scheideman of Lennar LLC.

FACTS:

On 03/31/2012 at 10:55 , Specialist Osborn received a call from Comstock Answering Service
reference a complaint on the above listed area
on dust inundating the neighborhoods, Skys and Highways.

On arrival at the site at approximately 11:08 a.m. Specialist Osborn met with two individuals. One
Gentleman was idenitified as the Complainant Mr. Dennis Wagner. Mr. Wagner and this specialist had
met on another occasion reference a dust complaint. The other unidentified individual was video
taping the dust. Tt was also learned that his wife had underwent a stem cell transplant recently

and was located in one of the homes over on Baldwin Road. Mr. Wagner stated that they were going to



have to move her from the home due to the threat of infection from all the dirt blowing into the
home.

Specialist Osborn took photographs of the area and of the huge dust clouds being generated from
this denuded parcel of land. Winds speeds were taken on location during this time and it was noted
that there were two water trucks attempting to gain control of the dust with no positive results.

Specialist Osborn has been working on-going complaints with this area since March 16, 2012. During
one of the first complaints this specialist received on March 16, 2012, there was observed to be

three Atlas water trucks parked on site but not watering. Specialist Osborn then began monitoring

the site on a daily basis until March 20, 2012 when This Specialist again observed dust being
generated from the properties. No complaints to date. Specialist Osborn contacted Tim Scheideman of
Lennar LLC, left a voice mail and Mr. Scheideman returned the call on the 21st of March, 2012, Mr.
Scheideman was advised of the dust problems and situation at this site. I further explained to Mr.
Scheideman that I had been monitoring the site for five days straight and that the water trucks

were not operating as required by his dust control plan. Mr. Scheideman disagreed stating that the
trucks had been in operation and I then explained to him that I had taken photographs of them and

in fact they hadn't moved. Mr. Scheideman then agreed stating that I was right and that he thought
they had worked on Friday but he was mistaken. Mr. Scheideman then told this specialist that he was
proactiove with dust control and had water trucks out working every time he was notified of high
wind warnings. I then explained to him that it is very hard to get the dust under control during a

high wind event. We then spoke about pallitization of the denuded ground. Mr. Scheideman stated
that he was going to pallitize about one-hundred and twenty acres of ground located directly west

of the large aparment complex located on Rolling Hills Meadows. I explained to him that he needed
to introduce seed into the palliative to grow some vegetation on the ground as the palliative tends

to break down after a period of time. Mr. Scheideman wasn't to receptive of this suggestion.

COMPLAINT HISTORY ON 03/31/2012 FOR THE ABOVE LIST GROUND:

1. Dennis Wagner's home is on Baldwin Road. He is hosting a stem cell recipient and is concerned
about the dust coming into his home. He was going to have to move her into town. '

2. Bill Ladner states dust is horrendous from Pioneer Meadows. Only One water truck running and he
wants a $25,000.00 fine to these guys. He states its not rocket science to get water trucks out

when the wind is blowing like this. (Mr. Ladner lives in the Cimmaron area of Wingfield Springs
near Van Groder School)

3. Rene Past who lives on Garth Crt. Sparks Nevada, states that the dust clouds are so bad that its
making driving visibility zero and that the dust clouds are so high that airplanes are flying
through it to land in Reno.

4. Kristin Geddes lives on Virgil Dr., north of La Posada and states that the dust cloud is filling
her home with dust.

Specialist Osborn then returned to the Washoe County Air Quality Office to compile Dust Control
plans, complaints and issue citations. A call was placed to Mr. Scheideman with negative contact. A
message was left on 03/31/2012 in the p.m. hours. Notice of Violation Citation #5151 was issued to
Lennar Reno LLC with Tim Scheideman as the operator.



_ Enforcement Activities

Warning Citation..:

NOV..oveeveieevenen : 03/31/2012
Settlement............. : 05/24/2012
Appealed................
Upheld........ooevin

Citation Number: 5151
NOV Number..... 0

Case Number...... 0
Amount............... $2,500.00
Amount...............  $0.00
Completed Date...:
Completed By......:



DATE: 4-12-2012 CASE NO.: 1079 NOV NO.:
COMPANY NAME: LENNAR RENO LLC
CONTACT NAME: TIM SCHNEIDEMAN, OPERATIONS MANAGER

RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __030.2175

X

NO

YES

N/A

15T VIOLATION 2NP VIOLATION

LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE ~ YES/NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE

NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION  YES/NO . YES PUBLIC COMPLAINTS

DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANT YES /NO PM TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
‘ (CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)

MODERATE

' (MAJOR / MINOR)

3R° VIOLATION

YES/NO

YES/NO

MAJOR

Several incidents on windy days with insufficient watéring, palliative or vegetation of denuded area to control dust.

ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (opriona): MINOR
ESTIMATED COST $ UNKNOWN

MODERATE

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

Six water trucks per day minimum to control fugitive dust as required on Dust Control Permit No. D10020.

DEGREE OF COOPERATION: MINOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance)

Cooperation accelerated after numerous windy incidents and citizen complaints.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

AQ Specialist Osborn discussed with Mr. Schneideman, prior to the major wind incident on March'31, 2012,

conditions of the Pioneer Meadows site.

RECOMMENDED FINE: __$10,000

MODERATE

MAJOR

MAJOR

the sall

AQ SPECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations”, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



PTONEER MEADOWS DUST PALLIATIVE APPLICATION SCHEDULE



ssalboud uj
a|npayoss uo ‘ou
a[npayos uo ‘ou
ssalboud uj

sok

sok

sok
pajodwon

oV 61¢
ov L1
v 99
v W
v ¢
a2 oF
0 ) N ) 4
jjun eale

eale [ejo |

dn yonoj ‘aqg youel As|1y ‘@Alq SiltH
yied ssauisng

g9 ‘as‘s

cL

Ll 201

oL dL

abejIA

a[npayos uonjesijdde aAeljjed 3snp smopes|y Jedauoid

ZL0Z ‘€T Yydte

ZL0Z 1z-¢2 udy ]

2102 0Z-9} |udy I 4
2102 £1-0} Judy €
2102 6 ludy €

2102 9-Z Idy A
Z10Z 0€-9Z Yolew l
ajeq  %ooM

AY3ISUNN VNYOIN



PHOTOS TAKE BY AQ SPECIALIST, MIKE OSBORN



poinisdgy pub pausi0

wod

oUdl

Soumma

VIV IOV P ¥ LPUU/IPUIOUY

L

|
4,_
[

il

Egzm
J_gg_g Sl aia
130 0 p
| g Suspodpar
51080 et
33900 JNGAL ) 000 AtaBa
“ggsgsﬁeszgzgggzggg

1j7ntaL eSSy i

g Ly

4
1

[

00Z'L0Z 'S
HOLLA2ASO0Hd ¢
T8 100 84

IS

{




VNV G kK GLHUG/IFTLITU







)
i

s e

| NV 2ELL:LL 2L02/LE/C0




NV 8€-80-11 ¢10&/1LE/€0




VNIV LT-OU b GCPUG/FT/IOGU










Photographs taken Rolling

Dr. and Wingfield Hills Drive. Photos
cover a greater than ten minute period
on 03/31/12. Dust Control Plan
#D10020, Lennar Homes.

et
il sl
s o e













10:31 AM

03/31/2012 11

10:23 AM |

03/31/2012 11

24 AM

11

03/31/2012 11









‘syiedg ‘oAlg smopes|y Buljjoy
Je ueye] ‘ydw /°'g| Je peyead
sjuswiainseaw paads puIpp

T

o

s




OTHER COMPLAINTS
AND
COMSTOCK ANSWERING SERVICE COMPLAINTS TO AIR QUALITY



LENNAR RENO LLC COMPLAINT CMP12-0051

MARCH 31, 2012

OTHER COMPLAINTS FROM THE SAME DAY:

Bill Ladner

3244 Gerona Court
Sparks NV 89436
(775) 425-2275

Rene Taf+

600 Garth Court
Sparks NV 89441
(775) 425-4115

Kristen Geddes
60 Virgil Drive
Sparks NV 89441
(775) 356-0788



From: Comstock Answering Service To: 3586 - AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT Page: 1

Id: 3506 ( 3604) 12:37p Sa Mar-31 Page: 1

In: 12:37p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 ASH 453
Qut:12:37p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 ASH r/ n:03 . <
For: 0/C : P Cm©\2~005\ ke
From; DENNIS WAGNER

Co: 7440 BALDWIN WAY v W<
Tel#: 775 425 4033% CiTATION SIS
‘Caller ID::(775)336-6400

Msg: DUST OUT OF CONTROL IN SPANISH

SPRINGS OUT BEHIND RALEYS WHERE THEY

ARE BUILDING THE MARINA. WILL ONLY BE

THERE ABOUT AN HOUR NEED TO GET AWAY

FROM THE DUST.

Relay in the order given for all calls

#10:50a Sa Mar-31 ANA MOBILE MIKE -

RLYD

CEnd of Transmission :;:::::::::::::::::::::::



QuickInfo Page 1 of 1

r WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property) | 04/12/2012 [
All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.
Owner Information & Legal Description Building Information
APN| 524-411- |[Card 1 of 1 Property Name:
1 Quality|R030 AVERAGE “Building Type|Sgl Fem Res
Situs | 7440 BALDWIN WAY Stories | ONE
Owner 1} WAGNER, PRISCILLA A Year Built| 1985 Square Feet 1,966
Owner 2 or Weighted| 1985 Square Feet does not include Basement or
Trustee ) Average Year Garage Conversion Area.
Owner 3 or Bedrooms|3 Click here for Improvement Details
Trustee (building sq ft, Yard Ttems, etc).
Mail Address|7440 BALDWIN WAY ) Full Baths|2 Finished Bsmt|Q '
Copy to Clipboard -
Half Baths|( Unfin Bsmt|0
Situs 03/30/2011 |SPARKS NV 89436 Fixtures{10 Bsmt Type
Keyline Desc|PM 589 LT 4 Fireplaces|1 Gar Conv Sq Feet|0
Subdivision|PM 589 Heat Type|FA ) Total Garage Area (1042
Lot4 Block Section Township 20 2nd Heat Type Garage Type| GARA
Range 20
i D
Record of Survey Map : Parcel Map# 589 : Sub Map# ol | LS AL etached Garage|0
- 2nd Ext Walls |SIDING Basement Gar Door{0
Special Property Code
- Roof Cover| CONCRETE TIL Sub Floor | WOOD
2012 Tax Dist|4000 Prior APN =
2011 Tax Dist| 4000 Additional Tax Inf %Incomplete|Q Frame|STUD FRAMED
EONSRIAXF RO Obso/Bldg Adj|0 Units/Bldg |1
Tax Cap Status|3 PCT Qualified Primary Residence P 0 Units/ Parcel| 1
Last Activity : MIC 10/13/2011 Last Permit : Modifier
Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records)
Grantor Doc # Doc Date LuC Value Code Notes
2315037 ' 03/09/1999 0
N/A 03/01/1982 ' 34,600
To'view sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site.
Land Information (additional land Create|M04 | DM Neighborhoods Map
information) Code
Land Use|020 Sewer|SEPTIC | Street|UNPAVED | Value Year{2012 Zoning|A7 Zoning Info 2012 DMKH
Neighborhood
Size|3.323 Ac | Water{ WELL 5 Reason|Reappraisal |Zoning Maps{pPage 524-41 | Book 2011 DMKH
524 : Neighborhood

Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency.

Valuation Information (additional valuation information)

2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
Land Improvement | (rounded) Total Land Improvement | Pers. Prop | Assessed New Const
2012/2013 NR ' 65,000 139,559 0 204,559 22,750 48,846 0 71,596
2011/2012 FV 75,000 132,232 0 207,232 26,250 46,281 0 72,531

The 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

Property Photo Is Not Available On-Line.
108433

Gnskeshad Sibdreas:
GARA 182,

GLA 1408,
PFORi: 28,
FORs:220,
PREL,
WDKI: 801,

sketch code descriptions
This is a true and accurate copy of the records of the Washoe County Assessor's Office as of 04/11/2012.

htth://eww/assessor/ quickinfo/quickinfoform.php?ParcellD=524-411-11&&CardNumber=1 04/12/2012



From: Comstock Answering Service To: 3586 - AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT Page! 1

Id: 3506 ( 3604) 12:47p Sa Mar-3 ' Page: 1

In: 12:37p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 ASH 454
Qut:12:47p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 act r/p 0:05

For: 0/C N

From: BILL LADNERx U GERONA CT
Co: N .
Tel#: 425 2275« | peRrIcS NV BAUDAo

Caller ID::(775)336-6400
Msg: A LOT OF DUST BLOWING BY PIONEER
MEADOWS IN SPARKS; ONLY 1 WATER TRUCK;
PLEASE CALL _
%¥11:03a Sa Mar-31 KH DIAL OUT MIKE 0-
*11:16a Sa Mar-31 VR DIAL OUT RES
MIKE 0 - MIKE SAID HE IS OUT THERE
RIGHT NOW, AND HE IS TAKING PHOTOS AND
IS DOING WHAT HE CAN. HE WILL CALLBACK
FOR THE CALLERS INFORMATION WHEN HE
GETS TO THE OFC.

¥03/31 11:17a VR Editx*

¥*03/31 11:03a KH DIAL 97753318353%

CEnd of Transmissioh ==============S=S========:==



QuickInfo

Page 1 of 2

i

| WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO

(Summary data may not be comp!ete representation of property)

[ o04/12/2012 |

All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.

owner Information & Legal Description

Building Information

Prior Year

Modifier

H

APN: 524-101- (Card1of 1 Property Name:
£t _ Quality | R030 AVERAGE Building Type!Sgl Fam Res
: Situs {3244 GERONA CT Stories | ONE
] Owner 1 ;LADNER, WILLIAM R & YVONNE C Year Built{2000 Square Feet|1,440
Owner 2 or Weighted {2000 Square Feet does not include Basement or
,,,,,, Trustee Average Year| Garage Conversion Area.
Owner 3 or Bedrooms 3 Click here for Improvement Details
Trustee (building. sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Mail Address 3244 GERONA CT fni
Copy to Clipboard S Full Bathsi2 e Finshed 2mio :
| Half Baths {0 Unfin Bsmt |0 i
R SPARKS NV 89436 o | Fixtures | 10 Bsmt Type
Keyline Desc; CIMARRON 2 LT 255 BLK A Fireplaces | 1 Gar Conv Sq Feet: 0
Subdivision ; CIMARRON 2 Heat Type{FA Total Garage Area {400
Lot 255 Block A Section Township 20 . T "
Range 20 ‘ 2nd Heat Type Garage Type | GARA
: S ior W Detached G
Record of Survey Map : Parcel Map# : Sub Map# 3289 Extarton etls |HARDBOARD stached Sarage )0
) 2nd Ext Walls Basement Gar Door|(
Special Property Code S e rE il SublFi S o
pe et e oof Cover ub Floor :
2012 Tax Dist:2000 Prior APN;522-351-11 - - ! e
2011 Tax Dist; 2000 Additional Tax Infe . ems iDL
! Tlonenyia o Obso/Bldg AdjiOBSO 19,407 Units/Bldg | 1
, Tax Cap Statusi3 PCT Qualified Primary Residence From Construction | 0 Units/Parcel | 1

=
i

Last Activity : MIC 08/26/2011 Last Permit : TLS 11/05/2009

Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records)

Grantor Doc # Doc Date LUC Value Code Notes
REYNEN,jOHN D o 2514927 01/12/2001 020 157,920:2D
i ' 2410903 12/30/1999 0
h N/A 09/12/1996 011 2,118,601 2MQC

To view sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site. .

§ Land Information (additional land Create {M0O DM Neighborhoods Map
information)- Code )

- Land Use{020 Sewer ; MUNI Street  PAVED Value Year; 2012 Zoning {PD  Zoning Info 2012 :pDMGC

N » Neighborhood :

Size 10934 SF Water | MUNI Reason Reappraisalw Zoning Maps Page 524-10 | Book 2011:DMGC!

% . ) 524 Neighborhood | ;

S Zoning infdrmation:I:louId be verified with the appropriate planning agencﬁ.
Valuation Information (additional valuation information)

2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed ;| Assessed Assessed Total Suppiémental
Land | Improvement | (rounded) Total Land Improvement | Pers. Prop | Assessed | New Const
-‘2012/2013 NR 23,200 { 109,972 0; 133,172 8,120 38,490 0 46,610
201172012 FV 37,000 96,857 0 133,857 12,950 33,900 0 46,850

The 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

O

1

LR o Y o S

e LT ATTNE£AA 101 11 0. Ol Ve NTarsan T ar— 1

nA/III/INTY



From! Comstock Answering Service To! 3586 - AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT Page: 1

Id:; 3506 ( 3604) _ 1:07p Sa Mar-31 Page: 1

In: 12:57p Sa Mar-31 12 ANA 457
Out: 1:07p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 act r/p 0:02

For: 0/C ,E - ’
E;?m; RENEE "RAFT* tok v 00 Gocth Cog(“\—i%@ar'@

Tel#t: 425 4115%

Caller ID:: .

Msg: CALLING RE: THE DUST IN SPANISH
SPRINGS

%¥12:54p Sa Mar-31 ANA MOBILE MIKE
RLYD MSG

%¥12:54p Sa Mar-31 ANA DIAL OUT CALLED
HIS RES FIRST AND WIFE SAID TO CALL
HIS MOBILE

CEnd of Tr‘ansmission S EEEEEEEEEEE s RS



QuickInfo

Page 1of1

l © WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property)

| 0471272012 |

All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.

Owner Information & Legal Description

Building Information

Record of Survey Map : Parcel Map# 1487 : Sub Map#

Exterior Walls

STUCCO

APN| 076-371~ [Card 1 of 1 Property Name:
54 Quality | R0O35 AVG/GOOD Building Type|Sal Fam Res
Situs | 600 GARTH CT Stories | ONE
Owner 1|TAFT, RAY A & RENE C Year Built| 1995 Square Feet|2,832
Owner 2 or _ Weighted|1995 Square Feet does not include Basement or
Trustee Average Year Garage Conversion Area.
Owner 3 or Bedrooms|3 Click here for Improvement Details
Trustee \ (building sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Mail Address|600 GARTH CT Full Baths |2 Finished Bsmt|0
Copy to Clipboard
' Half Baths|( Unfin Bsmt|0
SPARKS NV 89441 Fixtures|18 Bsmt Type
Keyline Desc|PM 1487 FR LT D Fireplaces|0 Gar Conv Sq Feet{0
Subdivision|PM 1487 ; Heat Type|FA Total Garage Area|2020
Lot FRD Block Section Township 21 - [
Range 21 2nd Heat Type Garage Type|MULT GAR .

Detached Garage

1344

) 2nd Ext Walls Basement Gar Door |0
Special Property Code
Roof Cover|{ COMP SHINGLE Sub Floor{WOOD
2012 Tax Dist|4000 Prior APN|076-371-23 :
2011 Tax Dist|4000 Additional Tax Inf %Incomplete|0 Frame|STUD FRAMED

LACHENIR Sl Obso/Bldg Adj|OBSO 87,683 Units/Bidg |1

Tax Cap Status|3 PCT Qualified Primary Residence Construction| 0 Units/ Parcel| 1

Last Activity : MIC 10]14/2011 Last Permit: K3 06/06/2007

Modifier

Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records)

Grantor Doc # Doc Date Luc Value Code Notes
TAFT,RAY A & RENE C 2656487 02/25/2002 020 OI3NTT ATW
2151752 11/07/1997 0
To view sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site.
Land Information (additional land Create{S98 HB Neighborhoods
information) Code Map
Land Use|020° Sewer{SEPTIC | Street!UNPAVED | Value Year|2012 Zoning|GR  Zoning Info 2012{HBEI
Neighborhood
Size|9.892 Ac | Water]WELL Reason |Reappraisal | Zoning Maps|Page 076-37 | Book 2011 HBEI
076 Neighborhood
Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency.
) Valuation Information (additional valuation information)
2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
Land | Improvement | (rounded) Total Land Improvement |Pers. Prop | Assessed New Const
20 12/2013 NR 70,000 195,164 0] 265,164 24,500 68,307 0 92,807 0
2011/2012 FV 74,000 186,511 0} 260,511 25,900 65,279 0 91,179 0

The 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

T

Unskechad SubArazs:
AR 818,

sketch code descriptions

This is a true and accurate copy of the records of the Washoe County Assessor's Office as of 04/11/2012.

htto://eww/assessor/auickinfo/auickinfoform.ohn?ParcelID=076-371-54& & CardNumber=1 04/12/2012



From! Comstock Answering Service To! 3586 - AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT Page: 1

Id: 3506 ( 3604) 1:30p Sa Mar-31 Page: 1

In: 1:27p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 ANA 458
Out: 1:38p Sa Mar-31 ‘12 ANA r/p 3:10
For: MIKE :
From: GEDDES, KRISTEN y
Cos O VIRGIL DR, SPARK NV gQut|
Tel#: 356 08788
Caller ID:: .
Msg: CALLING RE: THE DUST IN SPANISH
SPRINGS .
* 1:28p Sa Mar-31 ANA MOBILE MIKE -
GOT DISCONNECTED
* 1:29p Sa Mar-31 ANA MOBILE MIKE -
RLYD AND ASKED ME TO FAX IT OVER TO
THE OFFICE ‘
1:30p Sa Mar-31 ANA ERROR

CEnd of Transmissionh ====s==-==================



QuickInfo - : Page 1 of 2

I © WASHOE COUNTY QUICK INFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property) l 04/12/2012 l
All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.
Owner Information & Legal Description Building Information
APN| 534-101- |Card L of 1 Property Name:
03 : Quality[R020 FAIR Building Type|Sal Fam Res
Situs{60 VIRGIL DR Stories| ONE
Owneryl GEDDES, WILLIAM J & KRISTEN R Year Built] 1982 Square Feet 2,416
Owner 2 or Weighted Average| 1983 Square Feet does not include Basement or Garage
Trustee : ' Year Conversion Area.
Owner 3 or Bedrooms|5 Click here for Improvement Details (building
Trustee sq ft, Yard Items, etc).
Mail Address |60 VIRGIL DR Full Baths|{2 Finished Bsmt|(
Copy to Clipboard
Half Baths|0 Unfin Bsmt |0
SPARKS NV 89441 Fixtures|9 Bsmt Type
Keyline Desc| SKY RANCH 1A LT 3 BLK 10 Fireplaces |0 Gar Conv Sq Feet|0
Subdivision | SKY RANCH 1A Heat Type|FA Total Garage Area|720
lot3 Block 10 Section Township 21 N
Range 20 2nd Heat Type Garage Type|GARA
hed
‘Record of Survey Map : Parcel Map# : Sub Map# Exteriona sl REOODS oL N Y
: ) 2nd Ext Walls Basement Gar Door|(
Special Property Code - -
- . Roof Cover| WOOD SHAKE Sub Floor | WOOD
2012 Tax Dist|4000 Prior APN{076-632-03 -
2011 Tax Dist| 4000 Additional Tax Inf b s rrame|STLD TRANED
SONGIEXeG Obsa/Bldg Adj|0 Units/Bldg| 1
Tax Cap Status|3 PCT Qualified Primary Residence Construction |0 Units/ Parcel] 1
Last Activity : MIC 09/16/2011 Last Permit : Modifier
Up to 7 Sales/Transfer Records/Recorded Document (additional information/records)

Grantor Doc # Doc Date LUC Value Code Notes
CUTHBERT,FREDERIC W & RUTH J 3616106 01/31/2008 020 0i3BFM TO DAUGHTER & SPOUSE
CUTHBERT,FREDERIC W & RUTH J 3616105 01/31/2008 020 0{3BGG OUT OF TRUST
CUTHBERT,FRED W & RUTH J 2683254 05/01/2002 020 O[3NTT TO TRUST

1720831 10/11/1993 020 186,500{2D
N/A 08/01/1989 020 | 142,0001G
N/A 08/01/1982 © 118,900
To view sale/transfer/or other recorded documents use EagleRecorder on the Recorder's web site.
Land Information (additional land Create|M95 HB Neighborhoods Map
information) Code )
Land Use{020 Sewer|SEPTIC | Street|PAVED | Value Year|2012 ' Zonlng| DS Zoning Info 2012|HBAF
. Neighborhood
Size|44780 SF | water|MUNI | Reason|Reappraisal | Zoning Maps|Page 534-10 | Book 2011|HBAF
534 Neighborhood

Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency.

Valuation Information (additional valuation information)

2012 VN Taxable Taxable Secured PP | Taxable | Assessed Assessed Assessed Total Supplemental
Land | Improvement | (rounded) Total Land Improvement | Pers. Prop | Assessed New Const
2012/2013 NR 27,400 112,553 0j 139,953 9,590 39,394 0 48,984
201172012 FV 51,800 106,951 0| 158,751 18,130 37,433 0 55,563

The 2012/2013 Values are preliminary values and subject to change.

Property Photo Is Not Available On-Line.
154118

httn//eww/aseessor/anickinfo/anickinfoform nhn?ParcellN=534-101-03 & & CardNumber=1 04/12/2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: District Board of Health
FROM: Kevin Dick, Director, Air Quality Management

SUBJECT:  Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC - Case No. 1077
Unappealed Citation No. 5102
Agenda ltem: 7.A.1.b.

Recommendation

Air Quality Management Division Staff recommends that Citation No. 5102 be upheld and
a fine of $500 be levied against Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land Corporation LLC, located
at 46 Isidor Court in Sparks, for failure to maintain a valid dust control permit. The Notice
of Violation Citation was issued for a minor violation of Section 030.000 of the District
Board of Health Governing Air Quality Management. This is a negotiated settlement.

Recommended Fine: $500.00 Negotiated Fine: $500.00

Background

On January 31, 2012, Washoe County Air Quality Specialist Suzanne Dugger received
notice that Dust Control Permit No. C10014 for the property located at 46 Isidor Court, in
Sparks, Nevada had expired. AQ Specialist Dugger used the contact information from the
expired dust control permit to try and contact Mr. Dennis Rattie, the owner representative
for Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC. After repeated attempts by AQ Specialist Dugger
to contact Mr. Rattie to inform him of the expired dust control permit, on February 3, 2012,
AQ Specialist Dugger finally spoke with Ms. Jennifer Russell of Tarragon-Spanish Springs
Land LLC. AQ Specialist Dugger was assured by Ms. Russell that the dust control permit
would be renewed immediately. As of February 24, 2012, no dust control application had
been received by the Air Quality Management office. Based on the violation of Section
040.030(C)(3), failure to maintain a valid dust control permit, Notice of Violation Citation
No. 5102 was issued. Both the Notice of Violation and an appeal form were sent to Mr.
Rattie via certified mail. The certified mail envelope was returned to the Air Quality
Management office as undeliverable.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
‘WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycied Paper

Y,

icHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.



May 24, 2012
DBOH/Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC/Case 1077
Page 2

On March 12, 2012, a certified letter was issued by Branch Chief Charlene Albee notifying
Mr. Rattie of the issuance of Notice of Violation Citation No. 5102. Additionally, a
corrective action date of 10 days from the date of receipt was provided for the submittal of
the application for the expired dust control permit. The Air Quality Management office
received the certified return receipt signature card acknowledging that the Tarragon-
Spanish Springs Land LLC office had signed for the certified mail on March 16, 2012.

On April 3, 2012, AQ Specialist Dugger contacted Mr. Rattie to inform him that the dust
control permit application had been received but was deemed incomplete due to lack of
contact information. AQ Specialist Dugger also provided a negotiated settlement form to
Mr. Rattie to address the Notice of Violation Citation. Mr. Rattie requested AQ Specialist
Dugger schedule a negotiated settlement meeting with Mr. Charlie Foushee via a
conference call to address the possible settlement agreement of the Notice of Violation
Citation No. 5102.

On May 1, 2012, a conference call was attended by Senior AQ Specialist Dennis
Cerfoglio, Branch Chief Charlene Albee, and Mr. Charlie Foushee, representative for
Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC. After consideration of all the facts of the case that
led to the issuance of the Notice of Violation Citation No. 5102, Branch Chief Albee
recommended that Citation No. 5102 be upheld with a fine of $500. Mr. Foushee agreed to
the settlement fine. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Alternatives

1. The District Board of Health may determine that no violation of the Regulations has
taken place and dismiss Citation No.5102.

2. The Board may determine to uphold Citation No.5102 but levy any fine in the range
of $0 to $10,000 per day.

In the event the Board determines to change the proposed penalty, the matter should
be continued so that Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC may be properly noticed.

yr /f%”f/r/,gég

Kevin Dick
Division Director ,
Air Quality Management

KD/CA: ma



WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT.
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
401 RYLAND STREET, SUITE 331  PO. BOX 11130 « RENO, NV 89520

(775) 784-7200 .
omP12-0029
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
nov 9102 DATE ISSUED: _2-294-2612
ISSUED TO: SPANISH SPRINES Corl. PHONE #: _20¢-233- 7600
MAILING ADDRESS: _/000 2 e? Ave #3200 CITY/ST: SeAmLE ZIP:_9sio4
NAME/OPERATOR: _ Dennis RATIE; VP PHONE #:

DRIVER LICENSE #/SSN

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED THAT ON _2 -2% -0 2. (DATE) AT _2.00A-M . (TIME),
YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE FOLLOWING SECTION(S) OF THE WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT BOARD
OF HEALTH REGULATIONS GOVERNING AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT:

B¢ MINOR VIOLATION OF SECTION: (J MAJOR VIOLATION OF SECTION:

B 040.030 __DUST CONTROL ] 030.000 OPERATING W/O PERMIT

(] 040.055 __ ODOR/NUISANCE ] 030.2175 VIOLATION OF PERMIT CONDITION
(] 040.200 __ DIESEL IDLING [ 030.105 ASBESTOS/NESHAP

] OTHER ' 1 OTHER

VIOLATION DESCRIPTION: O4O. ©®30 SECT. €. 3. OPERATING W iTHuT A

Vauid DustT ConTrobl PERMT

LOCATIONOFVIOLATION: Y6 1S iDokR CT. SPARKS NV

POINTOFOBSERVATION: _ F ILE Review

Weather: __ CLEAR v v Wind Direction From: N E S W
Emissions Observed: , _
(if Visual Emissions Performed - See attached Plume Evaluation Record)
' [ ] WARNING ONLY: Effective a.m./p.m. (date) you are hereby ordered to abate the above
violation within hours/days. | hereby acknowledge receipt of this warning on the date indicated.
Signature

¢ CITATION: You are hereby notified that effective on 2-2Y-26% ‘ (dgte) you are in violation of the section(s)
cited above. You are hereby ordered to abate the above violation within 5 DAY hours/days. You are further
advised that within ten days of the date of this violation you may submit a written notice of appeal to the Chairman, Hearing
Board, P.O. Box 11130, Reno, Nevada 89520. Failure to submit a notice of appeal in the time specified will result in submis-
sion of this violation to the District Board of Health, together with a request that an administrative fine be levied against you.
If you do not wish to file an appeal the appropriate fine may be paid at the District Health Department.

_ SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
Signature: () A UN A PAILRB LE Date: A~ 29 2612
Issued by: M W Tite: A® ST

[ 4 =4
WASHOE DOMOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF SEX, RACE, COLOR, AGE, RELIGION, DISABILITY OR NATIONAL ORIGIN iN THE ACTIVITIES AND OR SERVICES
WHICH IT PROVIDES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL WASHOE COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES - 328-2080; TDD NUMBER 328-3685.

H-AIR-09



COMPLAINT 'INVESTIGATI‘ON REPORT
" Washoe County Air Quality Management Division

Complaint Number: CMP12-0029
Complaint Status: NOV Source of Complaint: INVESTIGATOR
Complaint Type: DUSTPLAN Date Received: 02/24/2012 | Time: 9:00:00 AM
Inspector: SDUGGER Inspector Area: 1
Complaint Description: NOV CITATION 5102 / CASE 1077 - SPANISH SPRINGS PARK - OPERATING
WITHOUT A VALID DUST PERMIT '
Address: 46 ISIDOR CT WCTY
Location:

Parcel Number: 53093117

Related Permit Number: C10014

Complainant: Responsible Party:

AQMD STAFF "SPANISH SPRINGS CORP

SUZANNE DUGGER DENNIS L RATTIE, VICE PRESIDENT
1001 E 9TH ST STE Al115 1000 2ND AVE STE 3200

RENO NV 89512 SEATTLE WA 98104

775-784-7217

Investigation:

206-233-9600

DUST PERMIT C10014, SPANISH SPRINGS CORPORATE PARK, 46 ISIDOR COURT, SPARKS, 30

ACRES **** EXPIRED

1-31-2012 **** AS OF 2-23-2012 THE DUST PERMIT HAS NOT BEEN RENEWED.

Based on a file review and several attempts to contact Mr. Dennis Rattie, AQ Specialist Suzy Dugger
issued NOV Citation 5102 - Case 1077, for failure to renew dust control permit C10014..

Enforcement Activities

~ Warning Citation..:

Citation Number: 5102

NOV...vevevneenent 02/24/2012 NOV Number..... 0
Case Number...... 1077

Settlement...........ut Amount.............  $0.00

Appealed...............:

Upheld.......cceovsenat Amount................ $0.00



Status Information

Completed Date...:

Completed By



VIOLATION: Minor Violation of Section 040.030
Expired Dust Control Permit #C10014
Notice of Violation No. 5102

ISSUED TO: Spanish Springs Corporate Park
601 Union Station #3500
Seattle, Washington 98101-1370

OPERATOR: Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC
601 Union Station #3500
Seattle, Washington 98101-1370

On January'31 , 2012, Washoe County Air Quality Management Division
(WCAQMD), Air Quality Specialist Il (AQS) Suzanne Dugger received notice that
the Dust Control Permit #C10014, for the property located at 46 Isidor Court,
located in Sparks, Nevada had expired. Information listed on the previous Dust
Control Permit application listed the contact person Dennis Rattie of Tarragon-
Spanish Springs Land LLC. Based on this information AQS Dugger attempted
several times to contact Mr. Rattie to inform him of the expired Dust Control Permit
#C10014. After several attempts, on February 3, 2012 AQS Dugger confirmed '
with Jennifer Russell that the Dust Control Permit #C10014 would be renewed but
the as of February 24, 2012 no Dust Control application has been received. Based
on violation of section 040.030 sec. C.3 (expired dust control permit #C10014)
NOV. No. 5102 was issued. Both NOV and appeal form were sent certified mail to
the above address. The certified mail envelope was returned to Air Quality
Management as undeliverable.

On March 12, 2012, a certified letter was issued by Branch Chief Charlene Albee
notifying Mr. Rattie of the issuance of Notice of Violation No. 5102. Additionally, a
corrective action date of 10 days from the date of receipt was issued provided for
~ the submittal of the renewal application for the expired dust control permit. Air
Quality received the signature card receipt acknowledging Tarragon signed for the
certified mail on March 16, 2012.

On April 3, 2012, Specialist Dugger contacted Mr. Rattie to inform him that the
renewal application had been received but was deemed incomplete due to lack of
contact information. Specialist Dugger also provided a negotiated settlement form
to Mr. Rattie to address the negotiated settlement meeting with Mr. Charlie



Foushee via a conference call to address the possible settlement agreement of the
Notice of Violation Citation No. 5102

On May 1, 2012, a conference call was attended by Senior Air Quality Specialist
Dennis Cerfoglio, Branch Chief Charlene Albee and Mr. Charlie Foushee,
representative for Tarragon. After a discussion of the facts of the case that led to
the issuance of the notice of violation, Ms. Albee recommended that Citation No.
5102 be upheld with a fine of $5600. Mr. Foushee agreed to the settlement offer
and a Memorandum of Understanding was signed by all parties.

Suzanne Dugger

Air Quality Specialist I

Air Quality Management Division
Washoe County Heailth District



haeo 40 2012 7:15AM . o 5079 P 4

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WASHOE COUNTY DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
‘ AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DiVISION

Date: - 3-30 (% ;

Company Name:™ TALLAGIM = 5PAMS H Sorinis LAMNY LLE
Address; Gol Umion 5T, SwITE 8560 serme wh. 80

Notles of Violation # 5107, Case# 1o

The-staff of the Alr Quallty Managsment Divislon of the Washos County District .

Health Department lssued the abovs refarenced citation for the vialatlon of
Regulation OMD.030 JE€LT, 0. % QPERATIMG WITHIUT A

VALLD DUST Cowrral PEemT

A settlement of this matter has been negotiated betwsen the undersigned partles
" resulting In a penally amount of $ 560,00 . This seftlement will be

submitted ta the District Board of Health for review at the regutarly scheduled

meeting on _APRIL 24, 2019

Signature of Com;zﬁy Representativs Signatura of Distriot Rep:&éﬂiati%
. -~ 1 ) L}
cthar i Foos HEs Dgﬂl\lf»s &Q,E’FOG’L;O
Print Narme . Pring Name

Dkt o it WTARTE Sr AR GantiTy SPEL.

Title : . 'I‘it]nX
Lohicd . Chid: gt JL#‘

(244 :

Witness ’\3 Witnosd/
Lt cHeisT . SUZANVE DM&‘&'E”
Witness o ) Witness - :

B.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV $9520-0027 » 401 Ryland Street, Ste, 331 « (775) 784-7200 » BAX. (775) 784-7228

WASHOE COUNTY IS AN BQUAL 0PPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRIND EHFLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS



AIR QUALITY
DUST CONTROL PERMIT €10014
EXPIRED 1-31-2012



Lih WEDENN S KATIE JENIFEL LRSS Ll
Lm wiPennis RRTIE  Q-3-2013 witl RENEW

' WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT @
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION
tm w|Jevnicet Lassete 2-23-2012 PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote, Protect.

Conditional Dust Control Permit Approval #: 'C10014" . 1

Name of Development:"'iSpé‘r_l'i'eh: Springs Corporate Park’ (30 Acres Disturbed)
' Specific Location: 46 Isidor Court, Sparks
Property Holder: Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC Expiration Date:’ 1-31-2012°

The following requirements are special conditions of approval for this dust control
permit in addition to the standard conditions noted in the permit appllcatlon The
special conditions noted below must be followed in all activities covered in this permit
application.

i Two (2) water trucks will be assigned and available for operation 24 HOURS A DAY,
7 DAYS A WEEK for the purpose of water application for control of fugitive dust. If two
water trucks cannot control fugitive dust emissions from equipment operations and/or
gusty wind conditions, the applicant shall immediately provide additional water trucks.
-CESSATION OF OPERATIONS IS REQUIRED IF DUST CANNOT BE
CONTROLLED DUE TO EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS AND/OR GUSTY WIND
CONDITIONS. IF CESSATION OF OPERATIONS IS USED AS A DUST CONTROL

- MEASURE, CONTINUED WATERING OF THE PROJECT IS REQUIRED. - _

2. Dust emissions generated on any entrance or exit haul roads due to equipment
operations or gusty wind conditions must be controlled 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
by the use. of water application or an environmentally safe dust palliative (District
Regulation 040.030, Section C. 2. a. and b.) Any palliative used must comply with
state and local regulatlons and not provide a noxious odor or contaminate ground
water

3. Al prolects importing or expor’ung dirt, rock or other fill materials must comply with the
work practice standards in District Regulation 040. 030, Section C. 4., including load
tarping, watering or Freeboard.- Any soil tracked onto adjoining paved roadways will be
promptly removed by wet broom or washing. Regular vacuum or wet sweeping will be
performed at least daily, and more often if necessary or if ordered by the Control
Officer due to a violation. Any materials tracked out or spilled which cause visible
fugitive dust for a period of five (5) minutes in any hour period shall be cleaned up
lmmedlately

4. Any soil or fill storage piles operated or maintained as a part of this construction lot will
be covered or wetted down sufficiently to prevent wind blown dust. Dust emissions
from screening operations will be controlled by the use of a water truck or other control
measure that prevents fugltlve dust.

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



10.

Conditional Dust Control Permit # C10014
* Spanish Springs Corporate Park * 46 Isidor Court, Sparks

The applicant shall implement additional dust control measures, such as extra water
trucks, water cannons, re-vegetation, environmentally safe dust palliatives (which
comply with all applicable regulations and do not emit a noxious odor and do not
contaminate ground water), wind fencing, and/or cessation of operations should these
measures fail to control fugitive dust emissions from this project.

Once final grade has been completed, and if no structures are being constructed, the
owner/developer shall be required to establish a long-term stable surface. This shall
include re-vegetation or covering the disturbed soil with rock or crushed asphalt
products within 30 days of completion of final grade. The use of an approved palliative
is an option, but must be approved by the Air Quality Management Division (AQMD)
prior to application.

The applicant shall provide a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) and dilution ratio to
AQMD staff for any dust palliative selected for use as a dust control measure at this
site.

A copy of this dust control permit shall be maintained at the construction project site
and available to any sub-contractor or Air Quality Management Division inspector to
review upon request.

ANY CHANGES MADE TO THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS, SCOPE OF WORK OR
SURFACE DISTURBANCES UNDER THIS DUST CONTROL PERMIT shall be
submitted to the Washoe County Health District, AQMD in writing and must receive
approval from the Control Officer prior to implementation.

The owner or the general contractor shall erect an informational sign at the main
entrance to the project site. The sign shall be a minimum of 4 ft by 4 ft in size, and
shall be in place prior to initiation of disturbance of the ground surface. The sign
lettering shall be at least 4 inches high and shall be bold and easily readable by the
public. The sign shall remain in place for the life of the project. The sign shall include
the following information, also see attached example:

a) The name of the project. .

b) A statement identifying the General Contractor.

c) A statement proclaiming that “All operators at this site are requnred to control
dust emissions from their operations. The General Contractor is required to
oversee and control project wide dust emissions.”

d) A statement proclaiming that “For dust related problems coming from thxs site, or
to make a dust complaint, call this phone number 24 hours per day, seven days
per week: (775) 784-7200. A 24-hour phone number for both the
Contractor/Developer and the Air Quality Management Division shall also be
posted. The 24-hour phone .number for complaints to the Air Quality
Management Division is (775) 784-7200. -



Conditional Dust Control Permit # C10014
Spanish Springs Corporate Park * 46 Isidor Court, Sparks

11 A log book of all dust control operations, containing all lnformatlon as required by the
Control Officer in the standard “WASHOE COUNTY DUST CONTROL LOG” must be
maintained on a daily basis (copies of blank log sheets are available at the Air Quality
Management Division Office). Required information includes, but is not limited to, the
number of OPERATING water trucks/pulls, the size of OPERATING water trucks/pulls
(gallons capacity of each truck/pull), and the condition of the surface crust on
disturbed areas. The operator shall record in the logbook all dust control efforts and

~ the compliance level of the site with dust control requirements. The logbook shall be
kept at the project site and made available to District representatives upon request.

12. Visible dust may not be emitted into the air from any operations or disturbed areas of

this project for more than 5 minutes in any hour period (Regulation 040.030, Section

C. 1). All disturbed areas must maintain a visible surface crust or other cover in

compliance with Regulation 040.030, Section C.2.c. Compliance shall be determined

using US Environmental Protection Agency Reference Method 22, with an observation

period of not less than 5 minutes in any hour period. Copies of District Regulations,

- enforcement policies and USEPA Reference Testing Methods may be obtained by
contacting the Air Quality Management Division at (775) 784-7200.

13. Failure to comply with all of the requirements of this Dust Control Permit shall be
considered a citable violation of District Regulations and this dust control permit.
‘Citations may be issued for each day of violation, in amounts up to $10,000.00 per
day as stated in District Regulations.

14. Any use of recycled wastewater from a public or private sewer treatment plant must
take into account the protection of public heath.

NOTE: All operators who clear more than one (1) acre of land also need an NPDES .
permit addressing water quality issues related to storm run-off from the Nevada
Division of Environmental Protection. Contact the Bureau of Water Pollution Control,
at (775) 687-9418 for further information.

Auqust 3, 2010

Effective Date
Tl O, Bodlewir— | January 31, 2012
Control Officer : Expiration Date

THIS IS NOT A GRADING PERMIT. THESE CONDITIONS ADDRESS DUST CONTROL ONCE THE GRADING
PERMIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED. IF THE GRADING PERMIT IS DENIED THIS PERMIT IS VOID.



DUST CONTROL PERMIT APPLICATION =

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT * AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION Q
PO Box 11130, Reno NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * Fax (775) 784-7225

FEE: $%22-68-per acre (Less than 5 acres round down: .5 and greater round up) f:
THE “APPLICANT" IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DUST CONTROL 24 HOURS A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK, 0

INCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS, FROM COMMENCEMENT OF PROJ ECT TO COMPLETION.

The Applicant must be the Property Owner/Developer, and signed by the Applicant or his CI00 'q
Attorney in Fact. Fill in the application completely or it will be returned for completion.  pRER |

1. Name of Development: _ D2 s & Se EANG D ColRor s e C

2. Development Address: Hde 1sitvet.  cooeT

3. Size of Project (disturbed acres): 30 eceed (two (2) warer moqcs)

4, Type of Project (choose one):
Residentiol - Swgle Fanlly _ Residensial- Multi Fomlly Commercial with Residentiel =
Raod Construction - Mew , Reuad Cam*mc ion - &"mamm-.ﬁnceﬁ&ambni?a?iﬁs’:

Commercial / Industrial WK ........ Municipal/Utilites '
6. If renewingan exns’rmg permit, list permit number: _"\7 o8 OO—:{‘ ExXPIRED U/ B)QO\O
NOTE - - The Dust Control Permit is valid for eighteen (18) months from the dafe of

approval. If the project is not complete or has not commenced by the expiration date, the
Applicant must submit a _renewal application to the Air Quality Management Division. Failure
fo do so will result in the Permit expiring and could result in a citation.

7. APPLICANT -- Name and current Address of Property. Owner/Developer:

Owner/Developer: VAYLEAGON - SPAVMS bé- = {hﬂc,s:' ntact: __ cepaects FodSHSE
Zec
Address: oo <S<2cond AU Su \.l\z‘L zzo0

City: __ %%2aTrie State: LW Zip qer=Y

Phone Number: 206-2%3% -9 6 ©6 Email ¢ LoosWae® tac (‘R—\ﬁ)o\/\ . CaVA

8. Name and current Address of Project Engineer/Consultant:

Engineer/Consultant: N ‘ Contact:
Address: . L .
City: i g State: Zip:
Phone Number: Email:

9. Name and Address of General Contractor:

Contractor: \ I v Contact:
Address: _
City: State: ___ Zip:
Phone Number: ‘ , Email: .

10. Name and Address of Grading/Excavating Contractor:
Contractor: l/\" A Contact:

Address: .
City: : _ State: Zip:
Phone Number: ; Email: '




11.

12,

13.

14,

15,

16.
17.

18.

19.

20

Z1

22

Proposed Construction Dates - Per Phase (provide grading and phasing maps): .J %V

On-Site Grading/Excavation: Start: Complete:
Building Construction: Start: Complete:
Wil fill material be required? Yes yd® ; No B0
Will there be an excess of native material as a result of excavation? Yes yd®
' No THY
Amount of Material to be excavated (yd®): . A%
Is there a soil analysis report available? Yes No

On-Site soil type:
Method of dust control to be utilized (per phase): (attach a map showing dust control strategy-utilize scale with contours)

Water Truck(s) TWO (2} (number of trucks)
Chemical Sealant (type - attach MSDS Sheets)
Sprinklers/Water Cannons (locations)
Compaction , (percent)
Enclosure i (fences, windbreaks)
Revegetation . __ (type - attach seeding schedule)
Will temporary irrigation be supplied? Yes No
Water Source:
Speed Limits Other
NOTE - - Permanent stabilization methods such as construction/landscaping,

revegetation, chemical sealant/palliative, or other approved method(s) of dust suppression
must occur “within 30 days of grading completion”. Dust suppression must continue
regardless of construction status.

Method to control mud and soil being tracked onto adjacent paved roadways: \(\’l e

Frequency of daily street cleaning: A, |‘(/3r

Describe the methods (fences, barriers, etc.) to prevent unauthorized traffic on the construction site(s): ‘
Fewnes '
Persons to be contacted during nonwworking hours in case of dust problems:

7

Name & Phone not Email:

Name & Phone not Ermail:

The Applicant's (Owner/Developer) signature or that of his/her Attorney in fact on this application shall constitute
agreement by the Applicant o accept responsibility for meeting the "Conditions of Plan" (attached):

o fIoppo

Signature Date

/Eéﬂn;f l. fo/ﬁ l/;?—)

)int.or—?ype name 4 Title ‘ '
[arreg o~ jﬂzﬂ/?/é /2/’/&9_5 4“/ — 2ot ~ 235~ 7660

Company Name 7/ Phone Number

Revised 5/09



AQ SPECIALIST DUGGER'S
4-4-2012 FAXED REQUEST
FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICATION INFORMATION



hoeo 4 2012 T:14M o2z | o
| AIR QUALITY MMT. W%@%MW

propme  DUSTCONTROL “PERMIT APPLICATION

R o S

FEE as of July 1. 2011 $108.00 per acre (Less than .5 acres round down; .6 and groafor round up)

THE “AFPLICANT 18 RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DUST CONTROL 24 HOURB A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK, ‘ To befiled in by Ad S[ail .
INCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HQLIDAYS, FROM COMMENCEMENT OF PROJEGT TO COMPLETION, |
Pafmit N2

Tha Applicant must be the Proparty Owner/Developer, and slgned by the Applicantor his | 4.

Alterngy In Fact. Fill In the appﬂcaiion completaly or it will be refurned for complation, —
Hydro Bash: Yo/ No

1. Name of Dovalopment __SoPawviis 9 "‘_‘:@gf:wc._'s Lasnwe
5, DovolopmentAddrese: s 1% imed. LeatsT . FHARES v B ot

Size of Project (disturbed sores) _HE weoilis
4. Type of Projact {choose ons);

Resldential —&8Ingla Famity Resldenual'— Hull Famlly ___ Commercial vith Residentisl ——
Raal Construgtion~Naw . Road Gonslruclion— Mainienance/Rehabiilallon '
Gommersial/ tridusliial M MuniglpatLiibties

8. If renewlng an exiating permit, list permit number: Bk C- (o |4

’ NQTE wu The Dust Contral Permit s valid for elghteen (18) months from the date of approval. [f -
the prolsct is not complefe or has not commenced by the expiration date, the Applicant must

gubmlt a renswal agg)‘!cagfan to the Air Quamz Management Divislon, Failure fo do so will result
e.germit expiring and coyld re
@Léh,\,gen AN AD {M.G'SS TH YT oM ‘{wm PE& My
/ APPLIGANT -« Name and eurrent Address of Properly O\vneriDeveloner
OwnerlDeveloperW:%_ Contael:
Yo Address: 2L Onion €7 i . 3o
Glly: 24 4TTLL - Slater | v ZAp: 9L0]
Phone Number: Z0f~ 2334600 | Emal__cfowvsite s © AGoVaosie i
EAAH QoL 233- 0240

8 Name and surrent Address of Projest EngineerGansultant:
Enginesr/Consuitant; : Coblack
Address:
Clty: ‘ State: . JBpr

~ Phone Number: Email: .

9, Name and Address of Generaf Contractor: '
Confraglor, = __ Contatt: _
Address: -
City: Slate: ; Zlp:
Phone Number: Email:

10, Nama andl Atdrose of GradinglExcavailng Oontraotor.

Gonteactor: _ Contact:
Address: A
City: _ State: i
Phone Numbst: Email! :




AIR QUALITY MGMT.

Chp 402002 7:158M -

] 1

MAY 02 2017 -

A
J

o597 R

_ WASHOE COUNTYus ) wi
11. Proposed Construction Dates ggq_ﬂﬁfgﬁ{ DIST pravide grading and phasing maps
On-Site Grading/Excavation: Btarl Gomplate:
Building Construction: Start: _ Completer
12, Wil Al matatial be raquired? Yos , vd* ' o
13, Will lhers be an sxcess of native materlal aa a result of axcavation? Yes ya®,
_ Mo
14, Amount of Materlal to be excavaled (ya): . \
16, 18 thore a soil analysls repart avallable? Yas No

18. On-Blte soll type!

47. Method of dust control to be ulillzed {per phase): (allach a map showl

ng dust conlrol stratagy-ulilize scale w(’xli})cggégug) o OCE CoTRL

Feorn Saanié

Waler Truck(s) 2 {number of frucks)

Ghemteal Sealant (iype —allach MEDS Shests) ~ +35-&A (- 1816
SprinklarsMatat Cannons - {locations}

Compacton , {parcant)

Encloaure {fencas, windbreaks)

Revegetation (type - attach serding schedule)

Will tempatary Irdgetion be supplied? Yes Mo i

Waler Source:

Speed Limils Other

NOTE -~ ~ Permanent stabllization methods su _
or other approved methed(s) of dust supprassion must occlr

chemical sealant/palliative,

nyithin 30 days of grading completion”. Dust SUppress

econstruction sfatus.

18. Method to control mud and soit balng Iracked onte adjacent paved roadways:

ch as consfruction/landscaping, revegetatlon,

fon must continue regardless of

19, Frequency of dally stres cleaning:

TAALL  SOvCoannt sk Teo

[a%]
20. Describe the melhods (fences, barrers, el to prevent unauthorized trafflg on the tanat

Al (NS

raction sifefsy _ ¥y

%% 91. Persans to be contacted during nan-warking hours In case of
o 126

’f'LL‘f"’i\ .

dg—t e 12ms:
ek Emal o)
‘5" . G% . L lort

«

SYeno. . coonn

Neme & Phona no: A
x(wﬂme&-ﬁhea%pm pée . grewan, 1Y
We veEep A LoCAL_CAN

6T PHonE MAMBEL IN CASE oF BLWiIN G PUsT

22, The Applicant's {Owner/Developet) sianature or that of hi
by the Applicant io

sihot Aftarney In faot on this application shall constitute agreement

t responsibiiily for meetlng the “Conditions of Plan’ {atfached):

P
3 &; z.
Slgnatara Z _ Date :
Lt Foosital Do), MG L
Print or type name Title
~TRLLAG SN ~2%3 ke
Gompany Name Phane Number

Redsed Juns 201



x % x Communication Result Report ( Apr. 4. 2012 7:15AM

R— —
e

Date/Time: Apr. 4. 2012 7:14AM

File .
No. Mode ~ Destination Pa(s) Result - Not Sent

5979 Memory TX 912532995804 - P4 oK

Reason for error
E. 1; Hang up or line fail E. 2) Busy
E. 3) No answer E. 4) No facsimile connection
E. 5) Exceeded max. E-mail size

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
" AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

th
T el oo

* EAX ROUTING COVER PAGE *

FROM: Su2An~e  Dugsen-
pare: __Y-3-20> - TIME: 35

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED (INCLUDING THIS COVER PAGE}:
{Jf you do not; (s all pages of this i ion plaase call 784-7200)

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) TO:

NAME: CHAALIE FORSREE

COMPANY: _THAZRALIN ~SPANISH SP211ES LAND LLl,

FAX#: ~20t=ATE-5C0 ﬂgg 299 - S?Ok’

NOTES: CHALLIE,

FLEASE SEE I oM yonl DUST CANTAS L APPLICATIAN ARD S1vE TIE

LEMILES 1N FERMATION ( we NEEN A AU NG ADIRESS Foe PEAM(T AVD WE

NEED A LacaL Cousner PHONE RumEER. Pl FOTENTIA L DUST CowTnde 1ssues) .

Msp we prve DeETERMINED £ A 5vs.00 pewmryt por openanne Wit A
ywLip ous-r ConThaL PELM(T. PLEICE SILK THE MEMsAANDUM oF
ubperse e (M) (F You HAUE Ay QUESTISNS PLBISE CALL MmE @

IS - T9Y . o S ARH-TRNT . THANK-ME U, SuBdanE DUEEEL
100f East 6" Street, Bl:]g A, Ste 116, Rano NV D520 « (775) 784-7200 « FAX {775} 7847226

ot oaRrcyted Foret



AIR QUALITY |
DUST CONTROL PERMIT B12013
ISSUED 5-2-2012



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Conditional Dust Control Permit Approval #: B12013
Name of Devel'opme'nt: SPANISH SPRINGS LAND (30 Acres Disturbed)
Specific Location: 46 Isidor Court, Sparks' NV

Property Holder: Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC Expiration Date: 10-30-2013

The following requirements are special conditions of approval for this dust control permit in
" addition to the standard conditions noted in the permit application. The special conditions
noted below must be followed in all activities covered in this permit. '

1. Two (2) water trucks will be assigned and available for operation 24 HOURS A DAY, 7
DAYS A WEEK for the purpose of water application for control of fugitive dust. If two water
" trucks cannot control fugitive dust emissions from equipment operations and/or gusty wind
conditions, the. applicant shall immediately provide additional water trucks. CESSATION OF
OPERATIONS IS REQUIRED IF DUST CANNOT BE CONTROLLED DUE TO
EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS AND/OR GUSTY WIND CONDITIONS. IF CESSATION OF
OPERATIONS IS USED AS A DUST CONTROL MEASURE, CONTINUED WATERING OF
THE PROJECT IS REQUIRED.

2. Dust emissions generated on any entrance or exit haul roads due to equipment operations -or
gusty wind conditions must be controlled 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, by the use of water
application or an environmentally safe dust palliative (District Regulation 040.030, Section
C. 2. a. and b.) Any palliative used must comply. with state and local regulations and not
provide a noxious odor or contaminate ground water.

3. All projects importing or exporting dirt, rock or other fill materials must comply with the work
-practice standards in District Regulation 040.030, Section C. 4., including load tarping,
watering or Freeboard. Any soil tracked onto adjoining paved roadways will be promptly
removed by wet broom or washing. Regular vacuum or wet sweeping will be performed at
least daily, and more often if necessary or if ordered by the Control Officer due to a violation.
Any materials tracked out or spilled which cause visible fugitive dust for a period of five (5)
minutes in any hour period shall be cleaned up immediately.

4. Any soil or fill storage piles operated or maintained as a part of this construction lot will be

covered or wetted down sufficiently to prevent wind blown dust. Dust emissions from

. screening operations will be controlled by the use of a water truck or other control measure
that prevents fugitive dust. '

P.0. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 » (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



Conditional Dust Control Permit # B12013
SPANISH SPRINGS LAND * 46 Isidor Court, Sparks NV

5. The applicant shall implement additional dust control measures, such as extra water trucks,
water cannons, re-vegetation, environmentally safe dust palliatives (which comply with ali
applicable regulations and do not emit a noxious odor and do not contaminate ground
water), wind fencing, and/or cessation of operations should these measures fail to control
fugitive dust emissions from this project.

6. Once final grade has been completed, and if no structures are being constructed, the
owner/developer shall be required to establish a long-term stable surface. This shall include
re-vegetation or covering the disturbed soil with rock or crushed asphalt products within 30
days of completion of final grade. The use of an approved palliative is an option, but must be
approved by the Air Quality Management Division (AQMD) prior to application.

7. The applicant shall provide a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) and dilution ratio to AQMD
- staff for any dust palliative selected for use as a dust control measure at this site.

8. A copy of this dust control permit shall be maintained at the construction project site and
available to any sub-contractor or Air Quality Management Division inspector to review upon
request.

9. ANY CHANGES MADE TO THE PROPOSED OPERATIONS, SCOPE OF WORK OR
SURFACE DISTURBANCES UNDER THIS DUST CONTROL PERMIT shall be submitted
to the Washoe County Health District, AQMD in writing and must receive approval from the
Control Officer prior to implementation.

10. The owner or the general contractor shall eréct an informational sign at the main entrance fo
the project site. The sign shall be a minimum of 4 ft by -4 ft in size, and shall be in place prior
to initiation of disturbance of the ground surface. The sign lettering shall be at least 4 inches
high and shall be bold and easily readable by the public. The sign shall remain in place for
the life of the project. The sign shall include the following information, also see attached
example: '

a) The name of the project.

b) A statement identifying the General Contractor.

c) A statement proclaiming that “All operators at this site are required to control dust
emissions from their operations. The General Contractor is required to oversee and
control project wide dust emissions.” ,

d) A statement proclaiming that “For dust related problems coming from this site, or to
make a dust complaint, call this phone number 24 hours per day, seven days per
week: (775) 784-7200. A 24-hour phone number for both the Contractor/Developer
and the Air Quality Management Division shall also be posted. The 24-hour phone
number for complaints to the Air Quality Management Division is (775) 784-7200.



Conditional Dust Control Permit # B12013
SPANISH SPRINGS LAND * 46 Isidor Court, Sparks NV

11. A log book of all dust control operations, containing all information as required by the Control
Officer in the standard “WASHOE COUNTY DUST CONTROL LOG” must be maintained
on a daily basis (copies of blank log sheets are available at the Air Quality Management
Division Office). Required information includes, but is not limited to, the number of
OPERATING water trucks/pulls, the size of OPERATING water trucks/pulls (gallons
capacity of each truck/pull), and the condition of the surface crust on disturbed areas. The
operator shall record in the logbook all dust control efforts and the compliance level of the
site with dust control requirements. The logbook shall be kept at the project site and made
available to District representatives upon request. :

12. Visible dust may not be emitted into the air from any operations or disturbed areas of this
project for more than 5 minutes in any hour period (Regulation 040.030, Section C. 1). All
disturbed areas must maintain a visible surface crust or other cover in compliance with
Regulation 040.030, Section C.2.c. Compliance shall be determined using US
Environmental Protection Agency Reference Method 22, with an observation period of not
less than 5 minutes in any hour period. Copies of District Regulations, enforcement policies
and. USEPA Reference Testing Methods may be obtained by contacting the Air Quality
Management Division at (775) 784-7200.

13. Failure to comply with all of the requirements of this Dust Control Permit shall be considered
a citable violation of District Regulations and this dust control permit. Citations may be
issued for each day of violation, in amounts up to $10,000 per day as stated in District
Regulations.

14. Any use of recycled wastewater from a public or private sewer treatment plant must take into
account the protection of public heath. '

NOTE: All operators who clear. more than one (1) acre of land also need an NPDES permit
addressing water quality issues related to storm run-off from the Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection. Contact the Bureau of Water Pollution Control at (775) 687-9418
for further information. ' ‘ :

May 2, 2012
Effective Date
) , 7 October 30, 2013

Control Officer Expiration Date

THIS IS NOT A GRADING PERMIT. THESE CONDITIONS ADDRESS DUST CONTROL ONCE THE GRADING
PERMIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED. IF THE GRADING PERMIT IS DENIED THIS PERMIT IS VOID.



' AIR QUALITY MGMT. g

) DUST CONTROL PERMIT APPLICATION Z

_APR 02 202

w?'is‘EHA?- HD QPPTWY AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION -

PO Box 11130, Reno NV 89520-0027 * (775) 784-7200 * Fax (775) 784-7225 E

FEE as of July 1, 2011: $108.00 per acre (Less than .5 acres round down; .5 and greater round up) §

_ L.

THE “APPLICANT" IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DUST CONTROL 24 HOURS A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK, To be filed in by AQ Staff
INCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS, FROM COMMENCEMENT OF PROJECT TO COMPLETION.
. . . | pemitho: ﬂ%@ﬁﬁ_

The Applicant must be the Property Owner/Developer, and signed by the Applicant or his e \ 2 £

Attorney in Fact. Fill in the application completely or it will be returned for completion. Water Truckisy_ 2. 2 B

Hydro Basin: Yes I_N:o] ",:_

=4

1. Name of Development: g’? AVAS & g’? e wnas Lvanwo _
2. Development Address: _Lf_('_a S \lPo Logt:v . S PAKES A ﬁal"i"'“
3. Size of Project (disturbed acres). _"3© weg RS
4. Type of Project (choose one): '
Residential — Single Family : Residential — Multi Family Commercial with Residential
Road Construction — New Road Construction — Maintenance/Rehabilitation
Commercial / Industriat hod Municipal/Utilities

6. Ifrenewing an existin'g permit, list permit number: HC (oo lq EXPIRED | / 31\ ’ 2012

NOTE - - The Dust Control Permit is valid for eighteen (18) months from the date of approval. If

the project is not complete or has not commenced by the expiration_date, the Applicant must
submit a renewal application to the Air Quality Management Division. Failure to do so will result
in_the Permit eXD""ngng)_uLd_Lesult_m_aatat#en— :

) "“J

T

A APPLICANT - Name and current Address of Property OwnerIDeveloper

Owner/Developer™ - St _ Contact: C\nar‘he FOUShte

Address: @01 LRION ST SORE 3500“” e : |

City: _SoonewsS, SEATILE State: - WH Zip: _Qsliol
Phone Number: 226-22%3-%6co Email__ e €ow cra oAl

FAYH 200-233-02(0
8. Name and current Address of Project Engineer/Consultant:

Engineer/Consultant: : Contact:
Address: _
City: ‘ State: Zip:
Phone Number: , Email:

9. Nameand Address of General Contractor;

Contractor: Contact:
Address:
City: State: . . Zip: _
Phone Number: Email:

10. Name and Address of Grading/Excavating Contractor:

Contractor: __ Contact:
Address: v :
City: . State: __ Zip:
Phone Number: _ Email:




+ 11. Proposed Construction Dates — Per Phase: *** provide grading and phasing maps o

On-Site Grading/Excavation: Start: : Complete:
Building Construction: Start: : , Complete:
12. Wil fill material be required? Yes yd® ; No .
13. Will there be an excess of native material as a result of excavation? Yes yd3
No

14. Amount of Material to be excavated (yd®):
15. Is there a soil analysis report available? Yes No
16. On-Site soil type:
17. Method of dust control to be utilized (per phase): (attach a map showing dust control strategy-utilize scale with contours)

Water Truck(s) Y (number of trucks)

Chemical Sealant (type — attach MSDS Sheets)
Sprinklers/Water Cannons (locations)

Compaction (percent)

Enclosure (fences, windbreaks)
Revegetation » (type — attach seeding schedule)
Will temporary irrigation be supplied? Yes No

Water Source:

Speed Limits _ ' - Other

NOTE - - Permanent stabilization methods such as construction/landscaping, revegetation,
chemical sealant/palliative, or other approved method(s) of dust suppression must occur
“within 30 days of gradmg completion”. Dust suppression must continue regardless of
construction status.

18. Method to control mud and soil being tracked onto adjacent paved roadways:

19. Frequency of daily street cleaning: ~TH4 A DTALCS AT RoPLTC, & éuo?_\"r Mgm:&lfg'_’{.
20. Describe the methods (fences, barriers, etc.) fo prevent unauthorized traffic on the Eonstructlon site(s): _ ¥

TEACTL SOCL2oONDDS  AdS ’??—pe&n-r‘—n\

21, Personsto be contacted during non-working hours in case of dust problems: 206~ 233Q(DOO

Name & Phone no: _¢. Wanw e Conoris Email: __ckootMee £ ASC v sBlon-(am
—Name—&-Phene-no—- LY ndgeﬂ JU\ ‘Qan 115~ 80‘ ?)UO(OE_mm L (U(’\QQ{] Q}(\CS (‘Q})]O' COﬂ")

.\l’_-_‘ (Ll/\.\t'f " . Pt /l'-- . ! .‘ |
1 he Appucant ] (OwnerlDeveloper) signature or tnat of hlslher Attorney m tact on this application shall constitute agreement
by the Applicant to a t responsibility for meeting the “Conditions of Plan” (attached):

—
3_/ z3 / {2
Signature _ Date '
CHt Ut Foos (<t DU, MG .
Print or type name : Title '
T A6 6N 206 -233~%&Le0
Company Name Phone Number

Revised: June 2011



RECOMMENDED FINE WORKSHEET

DATE: 2.04-2012 CASENO.: __ 1077 NOV NO.:. 5102

' COMPANY NAME: TARRAGON-SPANISH SPRINGS LAND LLC
CONTACT NAME: DENNIS RATTIE, VICE PRESIDENT
VIOLATION OF SECTION(S): __040.030 Section (C)(3) (MAJOR / MINOR) -
X 1STVIOLATION 2P VVIOLATION , 3R0 VIOLATION
NO __ HAZARDOUS AIR‘POL-LUTANT YES/NO PM TYPE OF AIR CONTAMINANT
{CO, NOX, SOX, PM, VOC'S)
NO LEGALLY PERMITTED SOURCE YES/NO YES PUBLIC HEALTH EXPOSURE YES/NO .
25 NUMBER OF DAYS IN VIOLATION YES/NO NO PUBLIC COMPLAINTS YES/NO
1. DEGREE OF VIOLATION: MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR

(The degree to which the person/company has deviated from the regulatory requirements)

Currently not permitted.

2. ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT: (OPTIONAL) MINOR MODERATE  MAJOR
ESTIMATED COST  $__ 3.240

(Economic effect to the person/company for NOT complying with the Regulations including avoided costs and delayed costs)

The dust control application cost: 30 acres @ $108 per acres = $3,240

3. DEGREE OF COOPERATION:. MINOR MODERATE  -MAJOR

(The person/company’s efforts to immediately cease the violation and come into compliance) :

| have attempted four times to contact Dennis Rattie and Jennifer Russell to inform them of the expired dust control
permit #C10014. Dust control permit expired 1-31-2012.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

On February 3, 2012, Jennifer Russell, Assistant to Mr. Dennis Rattie, state that a dust control permit application would
be submitted. As of February 23, 2012 no application had been received in the Air Quality Management office. The Air
Quality Management office reduced the fine amount due to non-activity on the site. The site is partially vegetated. There
have not been any citizen complaints.

RECOMMENDED FINE: __$ 500

vt ‘
AQ SRECIALIST'S SIGNATURE

NOTE: “Minor Violations®, per District Regulations, cannot exceed $1000 for the first and second violations.
Third minor violations, plus “major violations” cannot exceed $10,000 per day.



LETTER TO MR, DENNIS RATTIE, TARRAGON-SPANISH SPRINGS LAND LLC
FROM BRANCH CHIEF, CHARLENE ALBEE
DATED 3-12-2012 '



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Public Health

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

March 12, 2012

Mr. Dennis Rattie

Tarragon-Spanish Springs Land LLC
601 Union St Ste #3500

Seattle, WA 98101-1370

Re: Spanish Springs Corporate Park, Dust Control Plan #C10014
Dear Mr. Rattie:

The Air Quality Management Division, of the Washoe County Health District, issued
Conditional Dust Control Plan #C10014 on August 3, 2010, for 30 acres of disturbance
associated with the development of the Spanish Springs Corporate Park. The permit
was valid for a period of 18 months with an expiration date of January 31, 2012. Since
final stabilization has not been achieved on this site, a new dust control plan was
required prior to the expiration date.

Suzanne Dugger, Air Quality Specialist II, has contacted your office but to date an
application for a new dust control plan has not been received. Based on this, the
determination was made to issue a notice of violation for operating without a valid dust
control plan. A copy of Notice of Violation #5102 was issued on February 24, 2012 and
sent by certified mail to the address on file, 1000 2" Avenue #3200, Seattle, WA 98104.
The certified letter was returned to our office indicating the forwarding time had expired.

Enclosed is a copy of Notice of Violation #5102 for your records. Please note, the
corrective action date to submit an application for a new dust control plan was 5 days
from the date of issuance. Due to the returned mail situation, the corrective action date
will now be 10 days from the date of receipt of this letter.

Please contact Suzanne Dugger at (775) 784-7217 to make arrangements for the
resolution of the notice of violation. An appeal form has been included for your
convenience.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (775) 784-7211.

Sincerely,

afrkfus,&.fuﬂ [Lééw,a.,

Charlene Albee - .
Chief, Permitting & Enforcement Branch
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL #7008 0150 0003 7313 0521

P.O. BOX 11130 Reno, NV 89520-0027 « (775) 784-7200 » FAX (775) 784-7225

www.washoecounty.us/health
'WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HIRING EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
Printed on Recycled Paper



U.S. Postal Service .
CERTIFIED MAIL- RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
For. delivery infor our website at www.us| |
Postage | $
Certified Fee

Postmark

Return Receipt Fee Here

(Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & Fees

WA
[Sent 16 )

L [y
1ARRAG w.g-...ﬁmmt. §mz§,§.{ Anin LG

Street, Apt. No.;

?EIEIE 0150 0003 7313 052k

BS Form 3800 August 2006 : ~ See Bevetse forlnstructions

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) ?DUB g0L50 0003 7313 DSEl | Ok
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt ST 02595-02-M—1540§

B Complete items 1,.2, and 3. Also complets T

item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. X = Agept .|

B Print your name and address on the reverse d Addressee f
so that we can return the card to you. B. Recelved by ( Printed N: Date of Delive

' B Attach this Gard:ta.the back of the mailpiece, ece'w W%A_g / _ / Z\ry }

or on the front if space permlts - ——

3 D ls dellvery address different from item 17, Eles - ]

1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: "1 No i

MRr. Denws RATTLE r

TARRAGON - SPANISH SPRINGS i

LA LLC B :

LPD\ LA ton Q- * 350 3. Service Type ) o L

STE & [ Certified Mail [ Express Mail i

[ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandiss |

S EATTLE L()A [ Insured Mail 1 C.OD. i

48101 -1370 4. Resticted Delvery? (Exra o) OYes |

i

!

J




LETTER TO MR. DENNIS RATTIE, TARRAGCN-SPANISH SPRINGS LAND LLC
FROM BRANCH CHIEF, CHARLENE ALBEE
DATED 3-12-2012 '



U.S. Postal Servicew .
CERTIFIED MAIL:. RECElPT

(Endorsement Required)

Postmark
l—jere

(Domestlc Mail Only, No Insurance Coverage Prowded)
Postage | $
Certifled Fee
| aiervemriiady
N
Return Receipt Fee

Restricted Delivery Fee

(Endorsement Required) | .
.4-‘5- .r"‘
Total Postage & Fees $ \E\ e V
Sent To D EN m (
T ARRAGO — SPANISH Q:Mas/ AnN.LLC.

Street, Apt. No.;

?DDB 0L50 0003 7313 0521

orPOBoxNo. (55¢ | haiipnd ST Sre 3500

PS Form 3800 August 2006

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complets items 1,.2, and 3. Also complets’
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.
H Print your name and address on the reverse -
so that we gan return the card to you.
' ® Attach tms ‘tard-ta:-the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permlts

See Reverse for Instructions |

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

O Agent o
[ Addressee

|
|
{

B. Received by( Pri] ﬂg\?m C. Date of Dehvery
’ i ﬂ.g /

1. Article Addressed to:
Mer. Dens RATTE
TARRAGON - SPANISH SPRINGS
LAans LLC
Lot Union S+ Ste * 3500

SerrrLe  LDA
01810\— 1370

D. Is dellvery address different from item 17, FYes -

If YES, enter delivery address below: L1 No
8. Service Type .
[J Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Reglstered 1 Return Regeipt for Merchandise
O Insured Maii 1 C.0.D.
4. Restricted Dellvery? (E)ttra Fesg)  Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label). .

20048 lJlSU g0op3 7313 EISEZL

i

" PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Recelpt

=18 SIS T SRR | AU VI W



RETURNED CERTIFIED MAIL
TO MR. DENNIS RATTIE, TARRAGON-SPANISH SPRINGS LAND LLC

MAILED 2-27-2012
RETURNED 3-6-2012



( - {
thH€C|(rmmdav”2bﬁkKN2

U.S. Postal Service :
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail. Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Postage | §

Certified Fee

Return Receipt Fee
{Endorsement Required)

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & Fees $

70048 0150 0003 7313 O422

CERTIFIED MAIL..

7008 OL50 0003 7313 0428

Sent To )
DENIS RATTIE [TPRRAGON -SFANISH SPRINGSLANOD
Street, Apt. No.; i

orPOBoxNo. 1000 2N ANE SuiTg 3200

| City, State, ZiFrd ™
SEATTLE WA QABI0H
PS Form 3800, Auglist2006

4
x
w
=
F
2
to
o
(=]
)
w
>
4
w
.
o
3
=4
E
g
Q
=
(7]
w
5
o

'Ses Beverse for [Hstrictions

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

M Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X O Agent
| Print your name and address on the reverse

|
!
|
I
I

[ Addressee 1

so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery |

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? [ Yes

1. *Arti ; :
=Ll b e If YES, enter delivery address below: I No

DENNIS RANTIE
TARRAGON- SPANISH SPRINGS LawD L

1000 20D ANE IVITE 3200

1

SEATTLE WA ’OIE)\OL'\ 3. Seyvice Type

Certified Mall [ Express Mail

O Insured Mail O C.O.D.

[ Registered [ Return Recelpt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes

2. Article Number

.
|
|
J
|
|
i
|
|
|
!
5 5 - o 7
(Transfer from service fabel) , 7008 0150 0003 7313 Ouse : ’P‘/SD:

T T T T T e e e e e

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540




AIR QUALITY MGMT.

'MARO 6 2012

WASHOE GOUNTY
HEALTH DIST.

. I : » " : ,(ﬁﬁs Pos, L
11K | 5 41 . 11} ‘ ) . , , o " ‘F s 'Qa %S‘
b L . ; _.: Blis % m Prrm:? Bowes
Sk P e S s $ 05.75°

| R L .;:0,21m 5 05.
7008 0150 0003 7313 0415 i 0004253878 © FEB24 2012

) = MAILED FROM ZiP CODE 89520
€ Requested * )
1000 2”D AVE STE 3200
AT T Wt e e D g e g . S.,E,A,TT.LETLWA o R

HO0 NEE 1 Si0F D:!. - Y-V Y-
FDF?UQE’D TIHE EXFP RTH TGO SEHMD
P TARRAGON SPAMNIZH SPRIN EE S
801 UNION ST STE SE00
SEATTLE WA 98101-13870

RETWRM TO SENDER -

Lm 3-7-2010 R
pennis RATIE |



